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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Members of Horizon Packs Private Limited

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Horizon Packs Private Limited ("the

Company"), which comprise thl gilance Sheet as at 3Lst March, 2024, the Statement of Profit

and Losi fincluding Other Comprehensive Income), the Statement of Changes in Equity and the

Statement of Cash Flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including

a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information (herein after

referred to as "financial statements").

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,

the aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013

(,,the Act") in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian

Accounting Standards prescribed under r..tion 133 of the Act read with the Companies (lndian

Accountin! Standardsj Rules, 2O'l-5, as amended, ["lnd AS").and ot]:. accounting principles

generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 3Lst March, 2024, its Profit

[including Other comprehensive incomeJ, changes in equity and its cash flows for the year ended

on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing ISAsJ specified under

Section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in

the Auditor,i R.sponsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We

are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of

Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our

audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules thereunder, and

we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and

the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and

te to provide a basis for our opinion on financial statements'
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Emphasis of Matter

We draw attention to note no. 3[1) of the financial statements regarding the change in

method of depreciation of property plant & Equipment during the current year (2023-2024)

as stated in the said note, this resulted in lower depreciation for the year by Rs. 1313'05

lakhs.

Our opinion is not modified in respect of above matter

Information other than the Financial statements and Auditor's Report Thereon

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other

information comprises the information included in the Annual report, but does not include the

financial statements and our auditor's report thereon. Our opinion on the financial statements

does not cover the other information ard we do not express any form of assurance conclusion

thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other

information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent

with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be

materially misstated. Il based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a

material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact.

We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibility of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial

Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the

Act with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of

the financial position/state of affairs, financial performance, Other comprehensive income,

changes in equity and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles

geneially acclptla in India, including the Indian Accounting Standards (lnd AS) specified under

Section 133 oi the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting

records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the

Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and

application of appiopriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are

reisonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal

financial controli, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of

the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements

that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or

error.

In preparing the financial statements, Board of Directors are responsible for assessing the

Company's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to

.t
t
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going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either

Irt"riar to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do

so.
Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting

process.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a

whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an

auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but

is not a guaiantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material

misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered

material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the

economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain

professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

. Identiff and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether

due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and

obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one

resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,

misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.
o Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit

procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under Section 143[3)[i) of the Act,

we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company'has adequate

internal financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.
o Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of

accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.
o Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of

accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists

related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the ability of the Company

to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are

required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial
statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modiff our opinion. Our conclusions

are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However,

future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.
o Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,

including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.
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We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all

relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence,

and where applicable, related safeguards.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the financial statements that, individually or in

aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of
the financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative

factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and

(ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the financial statements.

Other Matter

Thefinancialstatementsfortheyearended 3l..tMarch,2023beingincludedascomparativefinancial
information in the accompanying Statement, were audited by the predecessor auditor CNK &

Associates, Chartered Accountants, who have expressed an unmodified opinion vide their audit

report dated 1,t May, 2023,which has been furnished to us and which has been Eelied upon by us for

the purpose of our review of the accompanying Statement.

Our opinion is not modified in respect of above matters'

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 ("the Order"J, issued by the

Central Government of India in terms of sub-section [11) of Section 143 of the Act, we give

in the "Annexure A" a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order,

to the extent applicable.

2. As required by Section 1a3(3) of the Act, we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our

knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company

so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including other comprehensive income,

the Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flows dealt with by this Report

are in agreement with the books of account.

&
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dl In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the 
-lndian 

Accounting

Standards specified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2O!3, read with Rule 7 of the

Companies fAccounts) Rules, 20L5,as amended'

e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 3Lst March,

ZOZ4 takenon record by the ioard of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on

3 Lst March , ZOZ4 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 1,64 (2) of the Act'

0 With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the

Company and the operiting effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in
,,Annexure B". Our report expresses unmodified opinion on the adequacy and operating

effectiveness of the Company's internal financial controls over financial reporting.

g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with

Rule 1i. of the Companies (Audit and AuditorsJ Rules, 2014,in our opinion and to the best of

our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i, The Company has disclosed the impact of pend_ing-litigations on its financial position in

its financial siatements - Refer Note No. 37 to the financial statements;

ii, The Company has made provision, -as required under the applicable law or Indian

accounting siandards, for material foreseeable losses, if any, on long-term contracts

including derivative contracts;

iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education

and Protection Fund by the Company'

IV

aJ

b)

The management has represented that to the best of its knowledge and belief, no

funds [which are materia] either individually or in aggregateJ have been advanced or

loaned or invested [either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other

sources or kind of funasl by the company to or in any other person(s) or entity(ies),

including foreign entities ["lntermediaries"), with the understanding, whether

recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or

indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner

whatsoever by or on behalf of the company ["Ultimate Beneficiaries"J or provide any

guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries

The management has represented that to the best of its knowledge and belief , no

funds [which are materijl.ith.r individually or in aggregate) have been received by

the company from any person[sJ or entity[ies), including foreign entities ("Funding
parties"j, with the ,rd"irt"rding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the

*

&
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company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or. invest in other persons or

entifies ldentified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party

1;Ultimate Beneficiaries"J or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalfof

the Ultimate Beneficiaries

Based on such audit procedures that we have considered reasonable and appropriate

in the circumstancei, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe

that the representations undir sub-clause [a) and (b) above as required by Rule 11

(elofCompanies(Audit&AuditorsJRules,2\l4,asamended,containanymaterial
mis-statement.

v. The company has not declared or paid dividend during the year, accordingly the provisions

ofsection 123 ofthe Companies Act,2013 are not applicable'

vi. Based on our examination which included test checks and written representations received

from the management, the Company has used an accounting solwqrg for maintaining. its

u""t*i..i"ri't wtricti trii , i".irrd of recording audit trail (edit log) facility and same has

"p"rrt"Olfi"rCtrort 
tt'e yLa,. fo, all relevant trarisaction recorded in the software. Further,

Jlringin"iorri" of our audit we did not come across any instance of audit trail feature being

tampered with.

hl In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to

us, the remuneration paid by the company to its directors during the year is in accordance

with the provisions of Section 197 read with Schedule V to the Act'

cJ

For LODHA & CO. LLP

Chartered Accountants

Firm's Registration No. 3010518/ E300284

&co

(Shyamal Kumar)
Partner
Membership No. 509325
UDIN: )-\ (o 9 3 >r&kee Sz-L1 L1

Place: New Delhi
Date: 106 May,2024

*
ao

..1

t

21



ANNEXURE "A' REFERRED TO IN PARAGRAPH 1 UNDER THE HEADING "REPORT ON OTHER

LEGAL AND REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS" OF OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE ON THE FINANCIAL

STATEMENTS OF THE SIRPUR PAPER MILLS LIMITED FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31"t MARCH ,2024'

(aXA) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative

details and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment and relevant details of right of use

assets

[B) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of intangible assets.

(b) The Company has a regular programme of physical verification of its Property, Plant and

Equipment by which Property, Plant and Equipment are verified in a phased manner over a

period of three years, which in our opinion, is reasonable having regard to the size of the

Company and nature of its Property, Plant and Equipment. As per the programme certain

property, Plant and Equipment have been verified during the year, based on information and

records provided, no material discrepancies were noticed on such verification'

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination

ofthe ofthe registered sale deed / transfer deed / conveyance deed provided to us, we report

that, the title deeds of all the immovable properties, disclosed in the financial statements

included in property, plant and equipment and Capital work-in progress are held in the name

of the Company as at the balance sheet date.

[d) The Company has not revalued any of its property, plant and equipment [include Right of Use

assets) or intangible assets during the year.

(e) According to the information and explanations given to us and records provided, no

proceedings have been initiated during the year or are pending against the Company as at

March 3t,2024 for holding any benami property under the Benami Transactions [Prohibition)
Act, 1988 (as amended in 2016) and rules made thereunder.

(a) As per the physical verification program, the inventories were physically verified during the

year by the Management at reasonable intervals . In our opinion and according to the

information and explanations given to us, the coverage and procedure ofsuch verification by

the Management is appropriate having regard to the size of the Company and the nature of its

operation;. Discrepancies noticed were not of !0o/o or more in the aggregate for each class of

inventories on such physical verification of inventories when compared with books of account

have been properly adjusted.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has been sanctioned

working capital limits in excess of Rs. 5 crores, in aggregate, at points of time during the year,

from banks or financial institutions on the basis of security of current assets. In our opinion

and according to the information and explanations given to us, the quarterly returns /
statements filed by the Company with such banks or financial institutions are generally in

agreement with the unaudited books of account of the Company of the respective quafters

except for the following:

&eo
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Name of the
Bank

Aggregate
working

capital limits
sanctioned

Quarter
ended

Amount as

per books
ofaccount

Difference
Reason for
variance*

State Bank

of India and

consortium
of Banks *

2,500.00

fune
30,2023

t7,2t4.44 17,369.75 (t54.7L)

Refer note 22

September

30,2023
16,342.09 1.6,331.52 10.57

December

3L,2023
t3,L94.84 13,118.63 7 6.21

March 31,

2024
15,537.55 L5,486.32 5L.23

(Rs.In Lakhs)

Name of the
Bank

Aggregate
working

capital limits
sanctioned

Quarter
ended

Amount
disclosed

as per
quarterly
return/

statement

Amountas
per books
ofaccount

Difference
Reason for
variance*

State Bank

of India and
consortium
of Banks #

2,500.00

June
30,2023

5,698.97 5,9s6.62 [1s7.6s)

Refer note 22

September

30,2023
6,606.29 6,789.86 1.83.57

December

31,2023
5,975,00 6,753.96

March 31,

2024
6,782.75 6,272.45 (8e.70)

iii.

*The above differences represent balance ofdebtors as at each reporting date.

Note: Working Capital Borrowings are secured by hypothecation on entire current assets.

Refer Note no.22 of the standalone financial statements.

(a) The Company has not made any investments in, provided any guarantee or security, and
granted any loans or advances in the nature ofloans, secured or unsecured, to companies,
firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or any other parties during the year, and hence
reporting under clause 3(iii) (a) and [b) of the Order are not applicable.

(b) The Company has not granted loans or advances in the nature of loans to Companies, firms,
Limited Liability Partnerships or any other parties. Accordingly, the requirement to report
on clause 3(iii) (c), (d), (e) and (f) of the Order is not applicable to the Company,

According to information and explanation given to us, the Company has not granted any loans,

made investments or ded guarantees or securities to the parties covered under the

*

IV

&

*

(Rs.In Lakhs)

Amount
disclosed

as per
quarterly
return/

statement

178.96
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V

VI

provisions of sections 185 of the Companies Act, 2013, hence reporting under clause 3(iv) of

the Order are not aPPlicable'

The Company has not accepted any deposit or amounts which are deemed to be deposits from

public. Hlnce, reporting rnder clause 3(v) of the grder is not applicable.

According to the information and explanations provided to us,-t!9 Central Government has not

prescribed maintenance of cost records underihe section 148(1) of the Companies Act 2013'

i,"n." reporting under clause 3(vi) of the Order are not applicable.

vii. [a) According to the records of the Company, the Company is generally been regular in depositing

undisputed statutory dues includin[ gooAr and services tax, provident fund, employees' state

insurance, income tax, sales tax, sefuice tax, duty of customs, duty of excise' value added tax'

cess and other material statutory dues with the appropriate authorities to the extent applicable

and there were no undisputed statutory dues payable in respect of Goods and Service tax,

Provident Fund, Employaur' State Insurance, Income-tax, Sales Tax, Service Tax' duty of

Custom, duty of Excise, Value Added Tax, cess and other material statutory dues in arrears as

at March 31, ZOZ4for a period of more than six months from the date they become payable'

(b) According to the information and explanation given to us there are no statutory dues referred

to in sub-clause(a) above which have not been deposited as on March 3L,2024 on account of

any disputes.

viii. There were no transactions relating to previously unrecorded income that were surrendered

or disclosed as income in the t"" ,it"tt.ents under the Income Tax Act, 196L (43 of 1961)

during the Year'

ix. (a) In our opinion, the Company has not defaulted in the repayment of loans or other borrowings

or in the payment of interest thereon to any lender during the year,

(b) The Company has not been declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or

government or any government authority.

(c) The Company has not taken any term loan during the year hence, reporting under clause

3(ix)(c) of the Order is not applicable.

(d) On an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, funds raised on short-

term basis have, prima facie, not been used during the year for long-term purposes by the

CompanY.

te) The Company did not have any subsidiary or associate or joint venture during the year and

hence, reporting under clause 3(ix)(e) of the order is not applicable.

(0 The Company did not have any subsidiary or associate or joint venture during the year and

hence, reporting under clause 3[ix)(0 of the order is not applicable.

x, (a) The Company has not raised moneys by way of initial public offer,or further public offer

(including de-bt instruments) during the year and hence reporting under clause 3[x)(a) of the

Order is not applicable.

(b) During the year the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of

shares or convertible debentures (fully or partly or optionally) and hence reporting under

clause 3(x)(b) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

&

o
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xlll.

xi. (a) Based on the audit procedures performed and on the basis of information and explanations

provided by the management, no fraud by the Company and no material fraud on the Company

has been noticed or reported during the year.

tb) To the best of our knowledge, no report under sub-section (12) of section 143 ofthe Companies

Act has been filed in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and

Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government, during the year and upto the date of this

report,

(c) Based on the information and explanation and representation made to us, there were no

whistle blower complaints received by the Company during the year.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is

not a nidhi company and hence reporting under clause 3 (xii) of the 0rder is not applicable'

According to the information and explanations and records made available by the management

of the Company and audit procedures performed, the Company is in compliance with Section

177 and.lBB of the Companies Act, where applicable, for all transactions with the related

parties and the details o1 related party transactions have been disclosed in the financial

statements etc. as required by the applicable Indian Accounting Standards.

xlt

xiv. (a) In our opinion the Company has an adequate internal audit system commensurate with the

size and the nature ofits business.

(b) We have considered, the internal audit reports issued to the Company during the year and till
date in determining the nature, timing and extent of our audit procedures.

On the basis of records made available to us and according to information and explanations
given to us, the Company has not entered into non-cash transactions with the directors or
persons connected with its directors and hence provisions of section 192 of the Companies Act,

201.3 are not applicable to the Company,

The Company is not required to be registered under section 45-lA of the Reserve Bank of India

Act 1934 and hence reporting under clause 3(xvi)(a), (b) and (c) of the Order is not applicable'

As per the information and representation provided by the management, there are two CIC

within the group (as defined in Core Investment Companies (Reserve Bank) Directions, 20L6).

The company has not incurred cash losses during the period covered by the audit report and

in the immediately preceding financial year.

XV

xvl.

xvllI.

xvll

xlx.

There has been resignation ofthe statutory auditors during the year. Outgoing auditors have

not raised any issues, objection or concerns.

On the basis ofthe financial ratios, ageing and expected dates ofrealization oIfinancial assets

and payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the financial statements

and our knowledge of the Board of Directors and Management plans and based on our
examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention,
which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report
indicating that Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance

sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date' We,

however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the Company and/ or

certificate with respect to meeting financial obligations by the Company as and when they fall

due. We further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit report

&e,
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period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the Company as and

when theY fall due.

xx. As at Balance Sheet date, the Company does not have any amount,r-em-aining unspent under

Section rSSfSj oi the Act ,..o.dingiy, reporting under clause 3[xx) of the order is not

applicable. 
.

xxi.TheCompanyisnotrequiredtoprepareConsolidatedfinancialstatementshencereporting
under this clause is not required'

For LODHA & CO. LLP

Chartered Accountants
Firm's Registration No. 301051E/ E300284

(shyamal Kumar)
Partner
MembershiP No.509325

Place: New Delhi
Date: 10th MaY,ZOZ4
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ANNEXURE "B" TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT OF EVEN DATE ON THEFINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF HORIZON PACKS PRIVATE LIMITED FOR THE YEAR ENDED3lstMARCH ,ZOZ4
(Referred to in paragraph z(D under 'Report on other Legal and ReguratoryRequirements'section of our report of even date)
Report on the Internal Financial controls under clause (i) of sub-section 3 of section 143
of the Companies Act,ZOLZ (,,the Act,,)

we have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Horizon packs private
Limited ("the company") as of 31't March, 2024 in conjunction with our audit of the financial
statements of the Company for the year ended on that date,

Management's Responsibility for Internar Financiar contrors
The Board of Director of the company is responsible for establishing and maintaining internalfinancial controls based on the internal control over financiar reporting criteria established bythe company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance
Note on Audit of Internal Financial controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute ofchartered Accountants of India ('lcAI'). These responsibilities include the design,implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operatingeffectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence tocompany's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds anderrors' the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation ofreliable financial information, as required under the companies Act, 2013.

Auditors' Responsibility
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls overfinancial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the GuidanceNote on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the,,Guidance Note") andthe Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 1a3(10) ofthe Companies Act, 2073,to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, bothapplicable to audit of Internal Financial controls and, both issued by the Institute ofchartered
Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethicalrequirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained andif such controls operated effectively in all material respects,
Our audit involves perfo rming procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of theinternal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Ouraudit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining understandingan
ofinternal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness
exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control basedon the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including theassessment of the risks misstatement of the financial statements, whether due tofraud or error. &c

t New i
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We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a

basis for our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system over financial

reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide

reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of

financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting

principles. A company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies

and procedures that [1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail,

accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2)

provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation

of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that

receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations

of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding

prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's

assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements'

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting,

including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material

misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any

evaluation ofthe internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject

to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate

because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures

may deteriorate.

Opinion
In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us by the

management of the Company, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal

financial controls system over financial reporting anq such internal financial controls over

financial reporting were operating effectively as at 31't March, 2024,basedon the internal control

over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential

components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls

Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

Other Matter

The financial statements for the year ended 31.t March, 2023 being included as comparative
financial information in the accompanying Statement, were audited by the predecessor auditor
CNK & Associates , Chartered Accountants , who have expressed an unmodified opinion vide their
audit report dated 1't May,2023, which has been furnished to us and which has been relied upon
by us for the purpose of our review of the accompanying Statement.
Our opinion is not modified in respect of above matters.

o
.l
t

&co
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For LODHA & CO. LLP

Chartered Accountants

Firm's Registration No. 301051E/ E300284

(Shyamal Kumar)
Partner
Membership No.509325

Place: New Delhi
Dated: 10fr May, 2024
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1 WehaveauditedtheaccompanyingStatementoffinancialresultsofHorizonPacksPrivate
Limited for the quarter ended March 3'1,, zo24 and the year to date results for the period

from Lst April, 2023 to 31't March , 2024 (the "Statement"J' attached herewith' being

submitted by the company pursuant to the requirements of Regulation 33 of the sEBI

[Listing gbligations anJ Disclosure Requirements) Regulations' 20]'5' as amended ["Listing

Regulations"), pursuant to listing agreement entered into by JK Paper l'td' [the 'Parent

Company') with Stock Exchanges in India'

Inouropinionandtothebestofourinformationandaccordingtotheexplanationsgivento
us the Statement gives a true and fair view in conformity with the applicable accounting

standards, and other accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the profit and

other comprehensive income and other financial information for the quarter ended 3L*

March, 2024 aswell as the year to date results fbr tne period from 1't April' 2023 to 31't

Independent Auditors' Report on the Quarterly and Year to Date Audited Financial

Results of the ComPanY

To
The Board of Directors of

Horizon Packs Private Limited

Report on the audit of the Financial Results

Opinion

March, 2024.

Basis for OPinion

2

3. we conducted our audit in accordance with the standards on Auditing (sAs), as specified

under section 143(10) of the companies Act, 2013 ("the Act")' our responsibilities under

those standards are further des*ibed in the "Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the

Financial Results" section of our report' We are independent of the Company in accordance

with the ,Code of Ethics, issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of lndia together

with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial results under the

provisions of the Act and the Rules thereunder' and we have fulfilled our other ethical

responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the code of Ethics' we believe

thattheauditevidenceobtainedissufficientandappropriatetoprovideabasisforour

-J
* New

opinion. 8.

*
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Emphasis Of Matter

4. We draw attention to note no. 5 of the statements regarding change in method of

depreciation of Property Plant and Equipment during the current year and impact of same

over the financial results for the quu.i.. and year ended 31$ March 2024has been disclosed

therein.

Our opinion is not modified in respect of above matter'

Management's Responsibilities for the Financial Results

5. The Statement has been prepared on the basis of the annual financial statements for the year

ended 3Lst March , 2024. The Company's Board of Directors are responsible for the

preparation and presentation of these financial results that give a true and fair view of the

profit and other comprehensive income and other financial information of the Company in

accordance with the Indian Accounting Standards [lnd AS) prescribed under Section 133 of

the Act read with relevant rules issued thereunder and other accounting principles generally

accepted in India and in compliance with Regulation 33 of the Listing Regulations' This

responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with

the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing

and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate

accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and

design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were

operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records'

relevant to the preparation and presentation ofthe standalone financial results that give a

true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error'

5. In preparing the Statement, the Board of Directors are responsible for assessing the

company's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related

to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Board of

Directors either intends to liquidate the company or to cease operations, or has no realistic

alternative but to do so.

6. The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the company's financial reporting

process.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Results

gur objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Statement as a whole

are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's

report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not

a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material

misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered

material il individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence

the economic decisions of taken on the basis of the Statement.

7

** New
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a

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional iudgment and maintain

professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Statement, whether due to fraud

or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit

evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion' The risk of not

detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from

error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or

the override ofinternal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit

procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under Section 143(3) (i) of the Act,

we are also responsible for expressing our opinion through a separate report on the

complete set of financial statements on whether the company has adequate internal financial

controls with reference to financial statements in place and the operating effectiveness of

such controls.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of

accounting estimates and related disclosures made by the Board of Directors'

Conclude on the appropriateness ofthe Board ofDirectors'use ofthe going concern basis of

accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists

related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the company's ability to

continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are

required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the Statement

or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modiff our opinion. Our conclusions are based on

the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or

conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern'

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Statement, including the

disclosures, and whether the Statement represents the underlying transactions and events

in a manner that achieves fair presentation'

g. We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the

planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant

deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

10. We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied

with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them

all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our

independence, and where applicable, related safeguards'

a

a

a

a

*-,1
*

&
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11.

Other Matters

For LODHA & CO. LLP

Chartered Accountants
Firm's Registration No' 301051E/ E300284

Shyamal
Partner
Membership No: 509325
UDIN: LY g93zrp1, +8rA7o3L
Place: New Delhi
Date: 10s May,2024

(a) The statement includes the results for the quarter ended 31$ March ' 2024 being the

balancing figure between the audited figures in respect of the full financial year ended

31,t March, ZOZ4 and,the un-audited year to date figures up to the third quarter of the

current financial year, which were subjected to a limited review by us'

[b) This report is furnished solely for use in preparing the audited consolidated financial

results for the quarter and year ended gi" tvtirch, 2024 of fK Paper Limited as

referred to in paragraph 1 above. It is not to be used for any other purpose'.or referred

to in any othei do.i,ment, or distributed to anyone without our written prior consent'

These results are based on and should be read with the audited financial statements

of the Company for the year ended 31't March, 2024 on which we issued an

unmodified audit opinion uide our report dated LOth May' 2024'

(c) The financial results for the period from 01$ !anuary,2023 to 31't March'2023 and

year ended 31",t March, ZOZ! being includedas comparative financial information

in the accompanying Statem.nt, *.i reviewed /audited by the predecessor auditor

CNK & Associates , Chartered Accountants, who have expressed an unmodified

opinion vide ttreir audit report dated 0Lst May, 2023,which has been furnished to us

and which has been relied upon by us for the purpose of our- review of the

accompanying Statement. Our opinion is not modified in respect of above matters'

,o
rl
t *
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HORIZON PACKS PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN r U21014MH2001PTC131115

801,A Wins, slh Floor, Naman Midtown,

Senapali Bapat Marg, Elphif,slone Road lW), MumhaL 400013

Financials Results for the quarter and year ended Mar 31, 2024

+Read with Notes given below

Notes:

JK Paper Ltd. acquired 85% Equity shares of the Company post which Compahy has become Subsidiary oflK Paper Ltd w.e.f. 12th December, 2022.

lRs in Lakhsj

Year Ended

31,03.2024 31.03,2023 31.72.2021 3t.01.2024 *72.72.7022

31.03.2023

31.03.2023

( Una udited) ( Unaudited) (Unaudited) (Audited) ( Unaudited) (Audited)

16,383.10 77,O57 .27 L5,492.O3 66,746.s9 20,597 .34 76,249.87REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS (GROSSI

(a) REVENUE FRoM oPERATIoNS (NET)

(b) oTHER INCOME

15,381.06

209.45

t1,o54.33

L4.73

15,490.60

100.21

66,740.40

508.85

2C.594.97

28.61

76,236.21

19.29

TOTAI" INCOME [1] {a+b) 16,590.51 17,059.56 15,590.80 67,249.25 20,621.52 76,315.50

TXPENSES

[A) COST OF MATERIALS CONSUMED

(b) (rNCREASE)/DECREASETNTNVENTORTESOFFTNTSHEDGOODS,WORKtNpROGRESS&STOCKtN

TRADE

(c) EMPLoYEE EENEFITS ExPENSES

(d) FTNANCECOST

(e) DEFRECTATToN & AMoRTrsATroN ExpENSES

(f) OTHER EXPENSES;

(i} POWER & FUEL

(ii) orHERs

17,740.93

220.49

r,453.17

10,88

1674.2o],

573.80

2,225.28

72,342.91

44.57

858.09

56,49

593.19

355.85

7,734.34

11,079.35

210.06

1,415.04

15.51

509.00

530.51

1,092.13

46,837.72

329.21

s,708.10

79.47

1,112.80

2,264.9a

5,536.06

t4,974.93

33.64

1,032.75

75.!3
845.54

443.55

2,063.85

54,668.38

309.55

5,213.90

370.98

2,446.39

2,747.37

4,988.00

TOIAr. EXPENSES (2) 14,950.35 16,135.44 t4,957.72 61,861.75 19,409.38 70,sl8.57

PROIIT BEFORE INIEREST & DEPRECIATION {EBITDAI 976.84 1,583.80 L,263.60 6,579.77 2,134.80 8,994.30

PROFTT BEFORE TAX (1-21 1,640.16 934.72 539.09 5,387.50 1,274.11 5,736.91

TAX EXPENSES

. CURRENT TAX

. PROVISION/ (CREDIT) FOR DEFERRED TAX

- sHoRT/(EXCESS) PRoVTSTON FOR TAX RETATED TO EARLTER YEARS (NEr)

151.53

334.75

4.4L

270.73

(63.83)

776.54

47.64

1,193.95

356.81

4.47

353.74

176.24)

1,624.94

(192.28)

(18.10)

NET PROFIT FOR THE PERIOD (3.4) 7,749.47 727.82 420.91 3,832.34 935.54 4,326.16

{i) REMEA5UREMENT GAIN/ {LOSS) ON DEFINED BENEFIT PLANS

(ii)TAx oN (i) AsovE
(iii} EQUITY INSTRUMENTS THROUGH OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

{iv)rAx oN (iii) ABoVE

COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

(4.82)

1.21

(32.431

8,16

(4.821

7.21

(32.43)

3.15

OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCoME ATTRIBUTAELE TO SHAREHOLDERS (5+6) (AFTER TAX) 1,145.85 703.55 420.91 3,824.73 936.64 4,302.09

PAID UP IQUITY SHARE CAPITAI. (fACE VALUE RS. 1Ol.) 3t,615.40 31,575.40 31,675.40 3r,615.4031,67S.40 37,675.40

OTHER EQUIW 11,599.36 7,a70.62 7,470.62

2

4

5

6

7

8

9

10 EARNINGS PER SHARE (FACE vALUE Rr. 10/- PER SHARE) (EPS FOR THE PERIOD NOT ANNUAttSEOI

(A) BAslc(lnRs.)

(B) DIIUTED (ln Rs.)

0,35

0.35

0.23

0.23

0.13

0.13

1.21

7.27

0.30

0.30

7.37

7.37

T

Qua.ter Ended 12 Months Ended

Particulars

to

st.

No,
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2

3

4

of the SEBI (Listing Obligatiohs and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, as amehded ("Listing Obligations").

These financial results have been reviewed bV the Audit Committee and approved by the Board of Directors at meeting held on May 10, 2024.

previous periods have been regrouped / rearranged, wherever necessary to conform to current year presentation.

down with effect from 01.04.2023 hence the effect of change in method is coming in quarter 4.

For and on behalf of

Place: Mumbai/ New Delhi

Date I May 10, 2024

M,
V

AmountParticulars

1,112.80Depreciation as per Straight Line Method for the year ended March, 31, 2024

Depreciation as per written down Method for the period ended December 31, 2023 7,787.00

Difference 1674.20)

a
oo

J
* rt
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HORIZON PACKS PRIVATE LIMITFD

CIN : U21014MH2001PTC133116

BALANCE SHEET AS ON MARCH 3I,2024
(Rs in takhs)

March 31, As at March ,L,2O2lNotes

INR

300.58

16,300.87

231.93

t,372.28

72.46

223.77

2,60t.48

76,062.74

139.70

2,3r3.29

78.57

35.35

7,372.28

36.16

20,982.77 19,977.59

6,272.45

184.80

7 ,t47,75
Ls,253.44

444.87

4.69

12.93

7t3.07

16,995.53

905.41

2.36

8.83

68.43

292,L0

325.35

6,)78.49

29,3L4.93 25,529.57

50,297.70 45,507.15

31,675.40

11,699.36

31,675.40

7,870.62

43,374.76 39,546.02

Non Current Assets

Assets

assets

I nventories

assets

Property, Plant And Equipment

Right of Use Asset

Goodwill

lntangible Assets

Financial assets

Other Financial Assets

Non Current Tax Assets (Net)

Deferred Tax Assets (Net)

I nvestments

Trade Receivables

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Bank Balances other than above

Loa ns

Olher linancial Assets

Current Tax Assets (Net)

Other Cu rrerrt Assets

EQUITY

Equity Share Capital

Other Equity

TIABITITIES

Non-Current Liabilities

Financial Liabilities:

- Borrowings

- Lease Liabilities

)

3

4

5

5

7

9

10

11

12

13

74

15

-tb

t7
18

19

20

3

8

19.49

722.06

64.05

*JT

Particulars

INR

-*-
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HORIZON PACKS PRIVATE LIMITED

CIN : U21014MH2001PTC133115

BALANCE SHEET AS ON MARCH 3T,2024
(Rs in Lakhs)

Particulars tu at March 37,2024 As at March 31, 2023

INR

Provisions

Deferred Tax Liabilities {Net)

Current l-iabilities

Financial Liabilities:

- Eorrowings

- Lease Liabilities

- Trade Payables

Total Outstanding Dues of Micro and Small Enterprises; and

Total Outstanding Dues of Creditors Other Than Micro And Small Enterprises

- Other Financial Liabilities

Provisions

Other Current Liabilities

Total Equity and Liabilities

Significant Accounting Policies

27

6

22

23

24

fC

26

2

36.60

)74 q)
20.15

455.07 84.20

40.01

110.99

798.52

4,6L9.37

430.3s

64.56

404.07

1,258.75

7.L7

3,753.10

287.O4

51.81

525.05

6,467.87 5,876.93

50,297.70 45,507.16

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements

As per our report of even date
For Lodha & Co LLP

Chartered Accountants

Firm Reg No:301051E/ E300284

For and on behalf of
For Horizon Packs Private Limited

4[,^',
Shyamal Kumar Kirit Modi

Executive Director

DrN - 00167607

A S Mehta
Directo r

DrN - 00030694

Pa rtner
Membership No. 509325

)-- 
\rrr*

Amit Dokania

Chief fina ncial off icer

Prajapati

Company Secretary

Place . / New

Date: May 10,2024
Place : Mumbai/ New Delhi

Date : May tO,2024

&Co
a

*
ao

J
*

Notes

INR

+"L
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HORIZON PACKS PRIVATE LIMITED

CIN : U21014MH2001PTC133116
STATEMENT OT PROFII-AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2024

(Rs in Lakhs)

Particula rs Notes
For the Year ended

March 31,2024
INR

For thir year ended

March 31,2023
INR

INCOME

Revenue from operations

Other income

Total Income

EXPENSES

Cost of materials consumed

Changes in lnventories of Finished Goods, Work-in-Progress

Employee benefits expense

Finance costs

Depreciation and amortization Expenses

Operating and other expenses

TOTAL EXPENSES (il)

Profit Before lnterest, Tax, Depreciation And Amortisation (EBITDA)

Profit/(Loss) Before Exceptional ltem and Tax

Exceptional items

Profit before tax

Tax expense

Current tax

Provision/ ((Credit) for Deferred Tax

Adjustment of Tax Relating to Earlier Periods

Profit For The Year

OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

Items that will not be reclassified to Statement of Profit and Loss

(i) Remeasurement of the defined benefit plans

(il) lncome tax relating to above items

Total Comprehensive lncome for the Year (Net of Tax)

Earnine per Equitv Shares tace value of Rs 10 each

(Basic and Diluted EPS) (ln Rs.)

28

29

30

51

32

34

35

33

36

66,140.40

508.85

76,236.27

79.29

67,249.25 76,315.50

46,83r.t2
329.27

5,708.10

79.47

1,112.80

7,801.05

61,861.75

54,568.38

309.ss

5,213,90

370.98

2,885.39

7,L29.37

70,578.57

6,579.77 8,994.30

5,387.50 5,735.93

5,387.50

1,193.9s

3s6.81

4.47

5,736.93

7,620.94

(1s2.281

(18.10)

3,832.33 4,326.36

(4.82)

1..21.

(32.43)

8.15

3,828.72 4,302.09

7.27 r.3 /

Significant Accounting Policies

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.

2

As per our report of even date For and on behalf of
For Horizon Packs Private LimitedFor Lodha & Co LIP

Chartered Accountants

Firm Reg No:301051E/ ./fuJ^^rt",
,)-L

Shyamal

Pa rtn er

Kirit Modi

Executive Director

DtN - 00167607

A S Mehta

Director

DtN - 00030694//

AN-^,,
Company Secretary

Membership No. 509325

)\*
${*

Amit Dokania

Chief financial officer

Place :Nc.roMli Place : Mumbar / New Delhi

Date : May tO,2024Date: May 70,2021
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HORIZON PACKS PRIVATE LIMITED

CIN : U21014MH2001PTCl33116
CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 3I,2024

(Rs in Lakhs)

Particulars
For the Year ended

March 31, 2024

For the year ended
March 31,2023

A)

B)

c)

Dl

E)

Fl

Cash Flow from Operating Activities
Net Profit / (Loss ) Before Tax

Adiustments for Non-Cash and Non-Ooeratine ltems :

Depreciation and Amortisation
Sundry Balance written off
Profit on sale of Property, Plant and Equipment

Profit on sale of lnvestment

Net gain on fair valuation of investments through profit and loss

Profit on derecognition of right to use assets (Net)

Finance costs

Expected Credit loss / (reversal)

lnterest lncome

Cash Flow before Changes in Working Capital

Movement in working capital:
lncrease / (Decrease) in trade payables and others
Decrease/ (lncrease) in inventories
Decrease/ (lncrease) in trade receivables and others

Net Cash Generated from Operating Activities
lncome Tax paid (Net of Refund)

Net Cash Flow from Operating Activities (A)

Cash Flow from lnvesting Activities:
lnterest received on Fixed Deposits and Others

Fixed deposits with maturity period of more than 3 month but less than 12 month
Purchase of Current lnvestments

Redemption of Current lnvestments

lnter Corporate deposits (given) / given repaid
Purchase of Property, Plant and Equipment (Net of Capital Advances and CWlp)

Sale of Property, Plant and Equipments
Net Cash Used ln lnvesting Activities (B)

Cash Flow from Financing Activities:

Proceeds / (Repayment) of Long term Borrowing (net)

Proceeds / (Repayment) of Short term Borrowing (net)

lnterest Paid

Payment of lease liabilities
Payment for the interest portion of lease liabilities

Net Cash Flow From Financing Activities -

Net lncrease/(Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents (A+B+C)

Cash & Cash Equivalent at the beginning of the year

Cash & Cash Equivalent at the close of the year

(c)

5,387.50

1,112.80

6.64

(77.67)

(183.e7)

(1e6.e4)

79.47

205.45

(4.10)

s,736.93

2,886.39

46.25

3.68

(0.6s)

(s.03)

(12.08)

370.98

L6.64

{.32.77l,

6,389.24

7,ttt.53
(s3.e6)

1,381.49

9,010.89

(1,134.57)

2,2L2.52

47t.30

9,428.30
(1,1s5.66)

10,550.14
(3,86s.s2)

8,232.64 6,694.62

4.10

2.36

(17,93L.451

11,883.68

(1,316.30)

32.tO

32.77

(0.11)

(700.00)

3.43

300.00
(1,063.94)

74.O8

17,324.sL1 (1,3s4.37)

(1,263.30)

(76.s1)

(2s.s0)

(2.s6)

(r,282.94)

(3,s00.00)

(33e.7s)

(131.s7)

(1s.40)

|L,368.271 (s,269.56)

(460.s4)

905.41

70.59

834.82

444.87 905.41

).

& Co

39Type text here



Long term Borrowing from Bank (Net) 7,322.80 (1,263.30) 59.50

HORIZON PACKS PRIVATE LIMITED

CIN : U21014MH2001PTC133116

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH IL,2O24
(Rs in Lakhs)

a) Movement in liabilities arising from financing activities as at

b) The cash flow statement has been prepared under the indirect method as set out in lndian Accounting Standard ("lnd AS 7") Statement of Cash Flows.

As per our report of even date
For Lodha & Co tLP

Chartered Accountants

Firm Reg No: 301051E/ E300284

For and on behalf of
For Horizon Packs Private Limited

Shyamal Kirit Modi
Executive Director
DrN - 00167607

A S Mehta
Director

DrN - 00030694

Partner

Membership No.

)'-
$rtt'-

Amit Dokania

Chief financial officer
Place : Mumbai / New Delhi

Date : May 70,2024

Praja pati

Company Secretary
Pla ce

Date : May 70,2024

Particulars
As at

March 31,2023
Cash Flow (Net)

As at
March 31..2024

/fru,*tr ,KL
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HORIZON PACKS PR|VATE LIMITED

CIN : U21014MH2001PTC133116
Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended March 31,2024

A. Equity Share Capital (Rs in Lakhs)

No, of Shares Amount

Balance as on April 1, 2020

Add: lssue of equity share capital

Less: Buyback of shares

Balance as on April 1,2021

Add: lssue of equity share capital

Less: Buyback of shares

Balance as on April 1,2022

Add: lssue of equity share capital

Less: Buyback of shares

Balance as on April 1, 2023

Add: lssue of equity share capital

Less: Buyback of shares

Balance as on March 31,2024

33,89,65,629

(2,22,72,630\

31,67,53,999

33,896.66

12,227.26],

31,675.40

31,67,53,999 31,675.40

31,67,53,999 31,575.40

31,67,53,999 3t,675.40

B. Other equity (Rs in Lakhs)

Balance as on April 1, 2022

Capital Redemption

Reserve

2,22t.26 7.27

Total
+

3,568.54

Profit for the year

Other Comprehensrve income (Net of taxes)

4,326.36

(24.27l|

4,326.35

124.27)

Balance as on April 1, 2023 2,227.26 5,649.36 7,870.62

Profit for the year

Other Comprehensive income (Net of taxes)

3,832.33

(3.61)

3,832.33

(3.61)

Balance as on March 31,2024 2,22L.26 9,478.08 11,599.35

As per our report of even date For and on behalf of
For Horizon Packs Private LimitedFor Lodha & Co LLP

Chartered Accountants

Firm Reg No: 301051E/

Shyamal

/A,ud.
mar

Partner Kirit Modi

Executive Director

DrN - 00167607

A S Mehta

Director

DtN - 00030594

Membership 5
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Amit Dokania

Chief financial officer
Place : Mumbai / New Delhi

Date: May tO,2024
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Company Secretary
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Horizon Packs Private Limited
CIN : U21014MH2001PTC133115

Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 3l, ZO24

NOIE 1 - BACKGROUND AND PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

Horizon Pack Private Limited ('the Company') was incorporated on August 20, 2001 as a private limited company under the Companies Act,1956. The
registered office of the Company is located in 801, Naman Midtown, Elphinstone Road, Mumbai, lndia.

The company operates in the business of manufacturing of Corrugated boxes, Corrugated sheet, and other packaging related work.

Horizon Packs Private Limited has become subsidiary company of J K Paper Ltd. ('Holding Company') with effect from December !2,2022 as a result of
transfer of Equity shares by Promoters/ Shareholders pursuant to Share Purchase and Shareholders Agre€ment dated November 27,2022 entered
between J K Paper Ltd., the Company and it's Promoters/ Shareholders.

Note 2 A - St6NtF|CANT ACCOUNTTN6 pOLtCtES AND l(Ey ACCOUNTTNG EST|MATES AND JUDGEMENTS:

SI6NIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES:

2.1 Basis of Preparation of Financials Statements
These financial statements are prepared in accordance with lndian Accounting Standards ('lnd AS') notified under Section 133 of the Companies Act,
2013, read together with the Companies (lndian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and relevant amendment rules issued thereafter.

These financial statements have been prepared and presented under the historical cost convention, on the accrual basis of accounting except for

certain financial assets and financial liabilities that are measured at fair values at the end of each reporting period, as stated in the accountinB policies

set out below. The accounting policies have been applied consistently over all the periods presented in these financial statements.

Company's financial statements are presented in lndian Rupees (Rs.), which is alsc its functional currency

All amounts disclosed in the financial statements and notes have been rounded off to the nearest lakhs as per the requirement of Schedule lll, unless
otherwise stated.

All assets and liabilities have been classified as current or non-current as per the Company's normal operating cycle, and other criteria set out in the

Schedule lll to the Companies Act 2013. This is based on the nature of products and the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their

realization in cash and cash equivalents, the Company has ascertained its operating cycle as up to twelve months for the purpose of current/non-

current classification of assets and liabilities.

Aoproval of Financial Statements:

TheFinancial StatementswereapprovedforissueinaccordancewitharesolutionoftheBoardof Directorsinitsmeetingheldon May10,2024

2.2 Use of estimate and rudgements
The estimates and judgements used in the pr€paration of the financial statements are continuously evaluated by the Company and are based on

historical experience and various other assumptions and factors (including expectations of future events) that the Company believes to be reasonable

under the existing circumstances. Differences between actual results and estimates are recognised in the period in which the results are

known/materialised.

The said estimates are based on the facts and events, that existed as at the reporting date, or that occurred after that date but provide additional

evidence about conditions existing as at the reporting date.

\
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Horizon Packs Private Limited
CIN : U21014MH2001PTC133116

Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 37,2024

2.3 Summary of Significant accounting policies

(a) Business combinations

Buslness combinations involving entities under common control are accounted for using the "pooling of interest method" . At the acquisition date,
identifiable assets acquired and liabilities assumed are measured at carrying value. The net assets of the transferor entity or business is accounted at
their carrying amounts on the date of the acquisition subject to necessary adjustments required to harmonise accounting policies. Any excess or

shortfall of the consideration paid over the share capital of transferor entity or business is recognised as capital reserve under equity.

ln case of business combinations does not involving entities under common control, the above policy does not apply. Business combinations where
common control does not exist are accounted for using lhe"Acquisition method" . At the acquisition date, identifiable assets acquired and liabilities
assumed are measured at fair value. For this purpose, the liabilities assumed include contingent liabilities representing present obligation and they are
measured at their acquisition date fair values irrespective of the fact that outflow of resources embodying economic benefits is not probable. The

consideration transferred is measured at fair value at acquisition date and includes the fair value of any contingent consideration. However, deferred
tax asset or liability and any liability or asset relating to employee benefit arrangements arising from a business combination are measured and
recognized in accordance with the requirements of lnd AS 12, 'lncome Taxes' and lnd AS 19, 'Employee Benefits', respectively

Where the consideration transferred exceeds the fair value of the net identifiable assets acquired and liabilities assumed, the excess is recorded as

goodwill. Alternatively, in case of a bargain purchase wherein the consideration transferred is lower than the fair value of the net identifiable assets

acquired and liabilities assumed, the difference is recorded as a gain in other comprehensive income and accumulated in equity as capital reserve. The
costs of acquisition except those relating to issue of equity or debt securities are charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss in the period in which
they are incurred.

(b) Goodwill

Goodwill is an asset representing the future economic benefits arising from other assets acquired in a business combination that are not individually
identified and separately recognized. Goodwill is initially measured at cost, being the excess of the consideration transferred over the net identifiable
assets acquired and liabilities assumed, measured and amortised in accordance with the accounting treatment prescribed in the scheme which is in
compliance and accordance with the accounting standards applicable to the Company as of the appointed date of the scheme

(c) Property, Plant and Equipment
Measurement at recoqnition

An item of property, plant and equipment that qualifies as an asset is measured on initial recognition at cost. Following initial recognition, items of
property, plant and equipment are carried at its cost less accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses.

The Company identifies and determines cost of each part of an item of property, plant and equipment separately, if the part has a cost which is

significant to the total cost of that item of property, plant and equipment and has useful life that is materially different from that of the remaining
item.

The cost of an item of property, plant and equipment comprises of its purchase price includinB import duties and other non-refundable purchase taxes
or levies, directly attributable cost of bringing the asset to its working condition for its intended use and the initial estimate of decommissioning,
restoration and similar liabilities, if any. Any trade discounts and rebates are deducted in arriving at the purchase price. Cost includes cost of replacing a
part of a plant and equipment if the recognition criteria are met. Expenses directly attributable to new manufacturing facility during its construction
period are capitalized if the recognition criteria are met.

Items such as spare parts, stand-by equipment and servicing equipment that meet the definition of property, plant and equipment are capitalized at
cost and depreciated over their useful life. Costs in nature of repairs and maintenance are recognized in the Statement of profit and Loss as and when
incurred.

The residual values, useful lives and methods of depreciation of Property, Plant and Equipment are reviewed at each financial year end and adjusted
prospectively, if appropriate.

Derecopnition

The carrying amount of an item of property, plant and equipment is derecognized on disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected from
its use or disposal The gain or loss arising from the Derecognition of an item of property, plant and equipment is measured as the difference between
the n
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Horizon Packs Private Limited

CIN : U21014MH2001PTC133116

Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 3L,2024

(d) Capital work in progress and Capital advances

Cost of assets not ready for intended use, as on the Balance Sheet date, is shown as capital work in progress. Advances given towards acquisition of
fixed assets outstanding at each Balance Sheet date are disclosed as Other Non-Current Assets.

(e) Depreciation:

Depreciation on each part of an item of property, plant and equipment is provided on straight line method over their useful lives as prescribed under

Schedule ll of Companies Act, 2013

- Cost of leasehold land over the period of lease term.
- ln case of pre-owned assets, the useful life is estimated on a case to case basis.

- Depreciation on the property, plant and equipment added/disposed off/ discarded during the year is provided on pro-rata basis with reference to the

month of addition/dlsposaUdiscarding.

The useful lives, residual values of each part of an item of property, plant and equipment and the depreciation methods are reviewed at the end of

each financial year. lf any of these expectations differ from previous estimates, such change is accounted for as a change in an accounting estimate.

(f) lntansible Assets;
Measurement at recognition

lntangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost. lntangible assets arising on acquisition of business are measured at

fair value as at date of acquisition. lnternally generated intangibles including research cost are not capitalized and the related expenditure is recognized

ii the Stater-ent of Profit and Loss in the period in uihich thc expenditure is incurred. Following initial recognition, intangible assets are carried at cost

less accumulated amortization and

accumulated impairment loss, if any

AI!q!Z3!p!l
lntangible Assets with finite lives are amortized on a Straight Line basis over the estimated useful economic life. The amortization expense on

intangible assets with finite lives is recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

The estimated useful life of intangible assets is mentioned below:

- Cost of Software capitalized is amortised over a period ofthree years.

Derecoqniti on

The carrying amount of an intangible asset is derecognized on disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal. The

gain or loss arising from the Derecognition of an intangible asset is measured as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying

amount of the intangible asset and is recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss when the asset is derecognized.

G) lmpairment
Assets that have an indefinite useful life, for example goodwill, are not subject to amortization and are tested for impairment annually and whenever

there is an indication that the asset may be impaired. Assets that are subject to depreciation and amortization and assets representing investments in

subsidiary and associate companies are reviewed for impairment, whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that carrying amount may not

be recoverable. Such circumstances include, though are not limited to, significant or sustained decline in revenues or earnings and material adverse

changes in the economic environment.

An impairment loss is recognized whenever the carrying amount of an asset or its cash generating unit ICGU) exceeds its recoverable amount. The

recoverable amount of an asset is the greater of its fair value less cost to sell and value in use. To calculate value in use, the estimated future cash flows

are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market rates and the risk specific to the asset. For an asset that

does not generate largely independent cash inflows, the recoverable amount is determined for the CGU to which the asset belongs. Fair value less cost

to sell is the best estimate of the amount obtainable from the sale of an asset in an arm's length transaction between knowledgeable, willing parties,

less the cost of disposal.

lmpairment losses, if any, are recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss and included in depreciation and amortization expense. lmpairment

losses, on assets other than goodwill are reversed in the Statement of Profit and Loss only to the extent that the asset's carrying amount does not

exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined if no impairment loss had previously been recognized.
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Horizon Packs Private Limited
CIN : U21014MH2001PTC133116

Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 3L,2O24

(h) Revenue Recognition

Revenue from contracts with customers is recognized on transfer of control of promised goods or services to a customer at an amount that reflects the
consideration to which the Company is expected to be entitled to in exchange for those goods or services.

Revenue from sale of goods is recognised at the point in time when control of the goods is transferred to the customer involving single performance
obligation, which is generally at the time of dispatch as per the contract. Revenue towards satisfaction of a performance obligation is measured at the
amount of transaction price net of returns allocated to that performance obligation. The transaction price of goods sold is net of variable consideration
on account of various trade discounts, volume rebates and schemes offered by the Company as part of the contract.

Contract balances:

Contract assets:

A contract asset is the right to consideration in exchange for goods transferred to the customer. lf the Company performs by transferring goods to a

customer before the customer pays consideration or before payment is due, a contract asset is recognised for the earned consideration that is
conditi onal.

Trade receivables:

A receivable represents the Company's right to an amount of consideration that is unconditional (i.e., only the passage of time is required before
payment of the consideration is due). Refer to accounting policies of financial assets in section (q) financial instruments - initial recognition and
subsequent measurement.

Contract liabilities:
A contract liability is the obligation to transfer goods to a customer for which the Company has received consideration (or an amount of consideration
is due) from the customer. lf a customer pays consideration before the Company transfers goods to the customer, a contract liability is recognised
when the payment is made or the payment is due (whichever is earlier). Contract liabilities are recognised as revenue when the Company performs
under the contract.

lnterest income from a financlal asset as recognised using eflective interest rate method.

Dividend income is recognised when the Company's right to receive the payment has been established.

ii) lnventories

Raw materials, components, stores and spares, packing material and finished goods are valued at lower of cost and net realizable value. Goods-in-
Transit are stated 'at cost'. However, materials and other items held for use in production of inventories are not written down below cost it the
finished goods in which they will be incorporated are expected to be sold at or above cost. The comparison of cost and net realizable value is made on
an item-by item basis.

- Cost of Kraft Paper raw materials is determined based on Specific ldentification and for Other raw materials cost is determined based on weighted
average

- Cost of Finished goods and Work in progress includes cost of materials, direct labour and an appropriate proportion offreight, overheads, lnsurance,
direct costs and non refundable tax/ duties (as applicable) to bring the inventory to the present location and condition.
- stores and maintenance spares are valued at weighted average.
- Cost of Scrap materials are valued at net realizable value.

0) Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and Cash Equivalents for the purpose of cash flow statement comprise cash on hand and cash at bank including fixed deposit with original
maturity period of three months or less and short term highly liquid investments with an original maturity of three months or less, which are subject to
an insignificant risk of changes in value..

(k) Cash Flow Statements

Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby net profit before tax is ad.justed for the effects of transactions of a non-cash nature, any
deferrals or accruals of past or future operating cash receipts or payments and item of income or expenses associated with investing or financing cash
flows. The cash flows from operating, investing and financing activities ofthe Company are segregated.
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Horizon Packs Private Limited
CIN : U21014MH2001PTC133116

Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 11,2024

(l) Foreign Currency Transactions

lnitial Recoqnition

On initial recognition, for monetary items transactions in foreign currencies entered into by the Company are recorded in the functional currency (i.e.

lndian Rupees), by applying to the foreign currency amount, the spot exchange rate between the functional currency and the foreign currency at the
date of the transaction. Exchange differences arising on foreign exchange transactions settled during the year are recognized in the Statement of Profit
and Loss.

For Non-monetary items that are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are recorded using the exchange rates at the date of the
transaction. In case of an asset, expense or income where a non-monetary advance is paid/received, the date of transaction is the date on which the
advance was initially recognised. If there were multiple payments or receipts in advance, multiple dates of transactions are determined for each
payment or receipt of advance consideration.

Measurement of foreign currencv items at reoorting date:

Foreign currency monetary items of the Company are translated at the closing exchange rates. Non-monetary items that are measured at historical
cost in a foreiSn currency, are translated using the exchange rate at the date of the transaction. Non-monetary items that are measured at fair value in
a foreign currency, are translated using the exchange rates at the date when the fair value is measured.

The gain or loss arising on translation of non-monetary items measured at fair value is treated in line with the recognition of the gain or loss on the
change in fair value of the item (i.e., translation differences on items whose fair value gain or loss is recognised in OCI or Statement of Frofit and Loss

are also recognised in OCI or Statement of Profit and Loss, respectively).

(m) Financial instruments

A financial inst!'ument is 3ny contract that Bive3 rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial liabillty or equity ol other entity or instrument of
another entity.

(i) Financial Assets

lnitial recopnition and measurement:

The-Cotnpany Iecognizes a financial asset in its Balance Sheet when it becomes party to the contractual provisions of the instrument. All financial assets
are recognized irritially at fair value, plus in the case of financial assets not recorded at fair value through profit or loss ("FWpL"), transactton costs that
are attributable to the acquisition of the financial asset. Regular way purchase and sale of financial assets are accounted for at trade date.

Where the fair value of a financial asset at initial recognition is different from its transaction price, the difference between the fair value and the
transaction price is recognized as a gain or loss in the Statement of Profit and Loss at initial recognition if the fair value is determined through a quoted
market price in an active market for an identical asset (i.e. level 1 input) or through a valuation technique that uses data from observable markets (i.e.
level 2 input).

ln case the fair value is not determined using a level 1 or level 2 input as mentioned above, the difference between the fair value and transaction price
is deferred appropriately and recognized as a Bain or loss in the Statement of Profit and Loss only to the extent that such gain or loss arises due to a

change in factor that market participants take into account when pricing the financial asset.

However, trade receivables that do not contain a significant financing component are measured at transaction price.

Subseouent measurement:

Forsubsequentmeasurement, theCompanyclassifiesafinancial assetinaccordancewiththebelowcriteria:
- The Company's business model for managing the financial assets and
- The contractual cash flow characteristics of the financial asset
Based on the above criteria, the Company classifies its financial assets subsequently in following categories:
- at amortized cost (AC),

- fair value throuih other comprehensive income (FWOCI)

- fair value through profit and loss (FVPTL).
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Horizon Packs Private Limited
CIN : U21014MH2001PTC133116

Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 3L,2024

Financial assets carried at amortised cost (AC)

A financial asset is measured at amortised cost if it is held within a business model whose objective is to hold the asset in order to collect contractual
cash flows and the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest
on the principal amount outstanding.

After initial measurement, such financial assets are subsequently measured at amortized cost using the effective interest rate (ElR) method, Amortised
cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium and fees or costs that are an integral part of the EtR. The EIR amortization is included
in finance income in the Statement of Profit and Loss. The losses arising from impairment are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Financial assets at fair value throuEh other comorehensive income (FWOCI)

A financial asset is measured at FWOCI if it is held within a business model whose objective is achieved by both collecting contractual cash flows and

selling financial assets and the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principat

and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

Financial assets at f air value throuqh profit or loss (FWPL)

A financial asset which is not classified in any of the above categories are measured at FWPL

Eourtv instruments:

All equity investments within the scope of lnd-As 109 are measured at fair value. Such equity instruments which are held for trading are classified as

FWPL. For all other such equity instruments, the Company decides to classify the same either as FVOCI or FWPL. The Company makes such election on
an instrument-by-instrument basis. The classification is made on initial recognition and is irrevocable.

For equity instruments classifieC as FVOCI, all fair valire changes on the instrument, excluding dividends, are recognized in Other Comprehensive
lncome. Dividends on such equity instruments are recognised in the Statement of Profit or Loss.

Equity instruments included within the FWPL category are measured at fair value with all changes recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

psrceecqlr-s!-41-0-arct-el-a$sE

A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a group of similar financial assets) is derecognized (i.e. removed from the
Company's balance sheet) when any of the following occurs:
- The contractual rights to the cash flows from the asset expires;
- The Company transfers its contractual rights to receive cash flows of the financial asset and has substantially transferred all the risks and rewards of
ownership ofthe financial asset.

- The Company neither transfers nor retains substantially all risk and rewards of ownership and does not retain control over the financial asset.

ln cases where Company has neither transferred nor retained substantially all of the risks and rewards of the financial asset, but retains control of the
financial asset, the Company continues to recognize such financial asset to the extent of its continuing involvement in the financial asset. ln that case,

the Company also recognizes an associated liability. The financial asset and the associated liability are measured on a basis that reflects the rights and
obligations that the Conrpany has retained. lfthe Company retains substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of a transferred financial asset,

the Company continues to recognize the financial asset and also recognizes a collateralized borrowing for the proceeds received.

lmoairment of financial assets

ln accordance with lnd AS 109, the Company uses 'Expected Credit Loss' (ECL) model, for evaluating impairment of financial assets other than those
measured at fair value through profit and loss (FWPL).

Expected credit losses are measured through a loss allowance at an amount equal to:
- The 12-months expected credit losses (expected credit losses that resutt from those default events on the financial instrument that are possible

within 12 months after the reporting date); or
- Full lifetime expected credit losses (expected credit losses that result from all possible default events over the life of the financial instrument).
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Horizon Packs Private Limited
CIN : U21014MH2001PTC133116

Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 3f, ZO24

For trade receivables Company applies 'simplified approach' which requires expected lifetime losses to be recognised from initial recognition of the
receivables.

As a practical expedient, the Company uses a provasion matrix to measure lifetime ECL on its portfolio of trade receivables. The provisron matrix is
prepared based on historically observed default rates over the expected life oftrade receivables and is adjusted for forward-looking estimates. At each
reporting date, the historically observed default rates and changes in the forward-looking estimates are updated.

ln case of other assets, the Company determines if there has been a significant increase in credit risk of the financial asset since initial recognition. lf
the credit risk ofsuch assets has not increased significantly, an amount equal to 12-month ECL is measured and recognized as loss allowance. However,
if credit risk has increased significantly, an amount equal to lifetime ECL is measured and recognized as loss allowance.

ECL is the difference between all contractual cash flows that are due to the Company in accordance with the contract and all the cash flows that the
entity expects to receive (i.e., all cash shortfalls), discounted at the original effective interest rate.

Lifetime ECL are the expected credit losses resulting from all possible default events over the expected life of a financial asset. 12-month ECL are a

portion of the lifetime ECL which result from default events that are possible within 12 months from the reporting date.

ECL impairment loss allowance (or reversal) recognized during the period is recognized as income/ expense in the Statement of profit and Loss under
the head 'Other expenses'.

(ii) Financial [iabilities
lnitial recoqnition and measurement:

The Company recognizes a firiancia! liabiiit/ in its Balance Sheet when it becomes party to the contractual prov;sions of the instrument. All financial
liabilities are recognized initially at fair value minus, in the case of financial liabilities not recorded at fair value through profit or loss (FWPL),

transaction costs that are attributable to the acquisition of the financial liability.

Where the fair value of a financial liability at initial recognition is different from its transaction price, the difference between the fair value and the
transaction price is recognized as a gain or loss in the Statement of Profit and Loss at initial recognition if the fair value is determined through a quoted
market priae in an active market for an identical asset (i.e. level 1 input) or through a valuation technique that uses data from observible markets (i.e.

level 2 input).

ln case the fair value is not determined using a level 1 or level 2 input as mentioned above, the difference between the fair value and transaction price
is deferred appropriately and recognized as a gain or loss in the Statement of Profit and Loss only to the extent that such gain or loss arises due to a

change in factor that market participants take into account when pricing the financial liability.

Subsequent measurement

All financial liabilities of the Company are subsequently measured at amortized cost or fair value using the effective interest method, except or trade
and other payables maturin8 within one year from the balance sheet date, the carrying amounts approximate fair value due to the short maturity of
these instruments.

Under the effective interest method, the future cash payments are exactly discounted to the initial recognition value using the effective interest rate.
The cumulative amortization using the effective interest method of the difference between the initial recognition amount and the maturity amount is

added to the initial recognition value (net of principal repayments, if any) of the financial liability over the relevant period of the financial liability to
arrive at the amortized cost at each repotting date. The corresponding effect of the amortization under effective interest method is recognized as

interest expense over the relevant period of the financial liability. The same is included under finance cost in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Derecosnition of financial liabilities

Financial liabilities are derecognised when these are extinguished, that is when the obligation is discharged, cancelled or has expired. The difference
between the carrying amount of the financial liability derecognized and the consideration paid is recognized in th€ Statement of profit and Loss.

Offsetting of financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the Balance Sheet, if there is a currently enforceable legal right to
offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis, or to realise the assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously.
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{n} Fair Value

The Company measures financial instruments at fair value in accordance with the accounting policies mentioned above. Fair value is the price that
would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date. The

fair value measurement is based on the presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability takes place either:
- ln the Principal market for assets or Liabilities or
- ln the absence of a Principal market, in the most advantageous market for the assets or liability

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements are categorized within the fair value hierarchy that

categorizes into three levels, described as follows, the inputs to valuation techniques used to measure value. The fair value hierarchy gives the highest

priority to quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities (Level 1 inputs) and the lowest priority to unobservable inputs (Level 3

inputs).

Level 1 - quoted (unad.iusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities

Level 2 - inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability, either directly or indirectly

Level 3 - inputs that are unobservable for the asset or liability

(o) Employee Benefits

Short-term obligations

Liabilities for wages and salaries, including non-monetary benefits and entitlements to Annual leave that are expected to be settled wholly within 12

months after the end of the period in which the employees render the related service are recognised in respect of employees' services up to the end of

the reporting period and are measured at the amounts expected to be paid when the liabilities are settled.

Post-Employment Benef its

Defined Contribution Plans:

A defined contribution plan is a post-employment benefit plan under which the Company pays specified contributions to a separate entity The

Company makes specified monthly contrlbutions towards Provident Fund, Superannuation Fund and Pension Scheme. The Company's contribution is

recognised as an expense in the Statement of Profit and Loss during the period in which the employee renders the related service.

The Company pays gratuity to the employees whoever has completed five years of service with the Company at the time of

resignation/superannuation. The gratuity is paid 15 days salary for every completed year of service as per the Payment of Gratuity Act 1972.

The gratuity liability amount is contributed to the approved gratuity fund formed exclusively for gratuity payment to the employees. The gratuity fund

has been approved by respective lT authorities.

The liability in respect of gratuity and other post-employment benefits is calculated using the Projected Unit Credit Method and spread over the period

during which the benefit is expected to be derived from employees' services.

All expenses represented by current service cost, past service cost, if any, and net interest on the defined benefit liability (asset) are recognized in the

Statement of profit and Loss. Remeasurements of the net defined benefit liability (asset) comprising actuarial gains and losses and the return on the

plan assets (excluding amounts included in net interest on the net defined benefit liability/asset), are recognized in Other Comprehensive lncome. Such

remeasurements are not reclassified to the Statement of Profit and Loss in the subsequent periods.

The Company presents the above liability/(asset) as current and non-current in the balance sheet as per actuarial valuation by the independent

actuary; however, the entire liability towards gratuity is considered as current as the Company will contribute this amount to the gratuity fund within

the next twelve months.

(p) Borrowing Cost

Borrowing cost includes interest, amortlzation of ancillary costs incurred in connection with the arrangement of borrowings and exchange differences

arising from foreign currency borrowings to the extent they are regarded as an ad.iustment to the interest cost.

Borrowing costs, if any, directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of an asset that necessarily takes a substantial period of time

to get ready for its intended use or sale are capitalized. All other borrowing costs are expensed in the period in which they occur.

T

Horizon Packs Private Limited

CIN : U21014MH2001PTC133116

Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024

49
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Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024

(q) Lease

Leases are classified as finance leases whenever the terms of the lease transfer substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership to the lessee. All

other leases are classified as operating leases.

A contrad is, or contains, a lease if the contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset for a period of time an exchange for
consideration.

As a lessee

(A) Lease Liabilitv

At the commencement date, the Company measures the lease liability at the present value of the lease payments that are not paid at that date. The
lease payments shall be discounted using incremental borrowing rate.

(B) Risht-of-use assets

lnitially recognised at cost, which comprises the initial amount of the lease liability adjusted for any lease payments made at or prior to the
commencement date of the lease plus any initial direct costs less any lease incentives.

Subseouent measurement

1A) Lease Liabilitv

Company measure the ler:;e Iiability by (a) increasing the carrying amount to reflect interest on the lease liability; (b) reducing the carrying amount to
i eflect the lease payments rnade; and (c) remeasuring the carrying amount to reflect any reassessment or lease modifications.

(B) Risht-of-use assets

Subsequently measured at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses. Right-of-use assets are depreciated from the commencement
date on a straight line basis over the shorter of the iease term and useful life ofthe under lying asset.

(C) Lease Modification

Lease modification is a change in the scope of a lease, or the consideration for a lease, that was not part of the original terms and conditions of the
lease.

Company accounts for a lease modification as a separate lease if the modification increases the scope of the lease by adding the right to use one or
more underlying assets and the consideration for the lease increases by an amount commensurate with the stand-alone price for the increase in scope
and any appropriate adjustments to that stand-alone price to reflect the circumstances of the particular contract.

For a Iease modification that is not accounted for as a separate lease, the lessee shall account for the remeasurement of the lease liability by:
(a) decreasing the carrying amount of the right-of-use asset to reflect the partial or full termination of the lease for lease modifications that decrease
the scope ofthe lease. The lessee shall recognise in profit or loss any gain or loss relating to the partial or full termination ofthe lease.
(b) making a corresponding adjustment to the right-of-use asset for all other lease modjfications.

Short term lease:

Short term lease is that, at the commencement date, has a lease term of 12 months or less. A lease that contains a purchase option is not a short-term
lease. The Company applies the short-term lease recognition exemption to its short-term leases (i.e., those leases that have a lease term of 12 months
or less from the commencement date and do not contain a purchase option). lt also applies the lease of low-value assets recognition exemption to
leases that are considered to be low value. Lease payments on short-term leases and leases of low-value assets are recognised as expense on either a

straight-line basis over the lease term or another systematic basis. The lessee shall apply another systematic basis ifthat basis is more representative of
the pattern of the lessee's benefit

As a lessor

Leases for which the company is a lessor is'classified as a finance or operating lease. Whenever the terms ofthe lease transfer substantially all the risks
and rewards of ownership to the lessee, the contract is classified as a flnance lease. All other leases are classified as operating leases.

Lease income is recognised in the statement of profit and loss on straight line basis over the lease term.

T a

*

& oC

J
*

50



Horizon Packs Private Limited
CIN : U21014MH2001PTC133116

Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 3L,2OZ4

(r) Earnings Per share

Basic earnin8s per share are calculated by dividing the profit or loss for the period attributable to equity shareholders (after deducting preference
dividends, if any, and attributable taxes) by the weighted averagenumberofequitysharesoutstandingduringtheperiod.

For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the profit or loss for the period attributable to equity shareholders and the
weighted average number of shares outstanding durinB the period are adjusted for the effect of all dilutive potential equity shares.

(s) lncome Taxes

Tax expense is the aggregate amount included in the determination of profit or loss for the period in respect of current tax and deferred tax. Tax is
recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss, except to the extent that it relates to items recognised in the comprehensive income or in equity. ln which
case, the tax is also recognised in other comprehensive income or equity.

Current tax

Current tax is the amount of income taxes payable in respect of taxable profit for a period. Taxable profit differs from 'profit before tax' as reported in
the Statement of Profit and Loss because of items of income or expense that are taxable or deductible in other years and items that are never taxable
or deductible under the lncome Tax Act, 1951.

Current tax is measured using tax rates that have been enacted by the end of reporting period for the amounts expected to be recovered from or paid
to the taxation authorities.

Deferred tax

Deferred tax is recognized on temporary clifferences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilitres in the financial statements and tlre
corresponding tax bases used in the computation of taxable profit under lncome Tax Act, 1961.

Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognized for all taxable temporary differences. However, in case of temporary differences that arise from initial
recoBnitlon of assets or liabilities in a transaction (other than business combination) that affect neither the taxable profit nor the accounting profit,
deferred tax liabilities are not recognized. Also, for temporary differences if any that may arise from initial recognition of goodwill, deferred tax
liabilities are not recognized.

Deferred tax assets are generally recognized for all deductible temporary differences to the extent it is probable that taxable profits will be available
against which those deductible temporary difference can be utilized, ln case of temporary differences that arise from initial recognition of assets or
liabilities in a transaction (other than business combination) that affect neither the taxable profit nor the accounting profit, deferred tax assets are not
recognized.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the end of each reporting period and reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that
sufficient taxable profits will be available to allow the benefits of part or all of such deferred tax assets to be utilized.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the Balance Sheet date and are
expected to apply to taxable income in the years in which those temporary differences are expected to be recovered or settled.

Presentation of current and deferred tax:

Current and deferred tax are recognized as income or an expense in the statement of Profit and Loss, except when they relate to items that are
recoqnized in Other Comprehensive lncome, in which case, the current and deferred tax income/expense are recognized in Other Comprehensive
lncome.

The Company offsets current tax assets and current tax liabilities, where it has a legally enforceable right to set off the recognized amounts and where
it intends either to settle on a net basis, or to realize the asset and settle the liability simultaneously. ln case of deferred tax assets and deferred tax
liabilities, the same are offset if the Company has a legally enforceable right to set off corresponding current tax assets against current tax liabilities
and the deferred tax assets and liabilities relate to income taxes levied by the same tax authority on the Company.

T
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Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 3t,2024

(t) Measurement of EBITDA

The Company has opted to present earnings before lnterest, tax, depreciation and amortization (EBITDA) as a separate line item on the face of the

Statement of Profit and Loss for the year. The Company measures EBITDA based on Profit/(Loss) from continuinB operations.

{u} Recoverability of advances/ receivables

At each balance sheet date, based on discussions with the respective counter-parties and internal assessment of their credit worthiness, the

management assesses the recoverabitity of outstanding receivables and advances. Such assessment requires significant management iudgement based

on financial position of the counter-parties, market information and other relevant factor.

(v) Provisions

The Company recognizes provisions when a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a past event exists and it is probable that an outflow

of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle such obligation and the amount of such obligation can be reliably estimated.

lf the effect o{ time value of money is material, provisions are discounted using a current pre-tax rate that reflects, when appropriate, the risks specific

to the liability. When discounting is used, the increase in the provision due to the passage of time is recognized as a finance cost.

A disclosure for a contingent liability is made when there is a possible obligation or a present obligation that may, but probably will not require an

outflow of resources embodying economic benefits or the amount of such obligation cannot be measured reliably. When there is a possible obliSation

or a present obligation in respect of which likelihood of outflow of resources embodying economic benefits is remote, no provision or disclosure is

made.

Decommissioninq liabilitv

The Company records a provision for decommissioning costs towards site restoration activity. Decommissioning costs are provided at the present value

cf future expenditure using a current pre-tax rate expected to be incurred to fulfil decommissioning obligations and are recognized as part of the cost

of the underlying assets. Any change in the present value of the expenditure, other than unwinding of discount on the provision, is reflected as

adjustment to the provision and the corresponding asset. The change in the provision due to the unwinding of discount is recognized in the Statement

of Profit and Loss.

(w) Duringtheyearcompanyhaschangethemethodof depreciationfromWrittenDownValuetostraightline.Duetothischangeinestimatebelowisthe

impact in current financial year and there is no future impact due to this change. (Refer Note 51 for effect on Profit & Loss)

Note 2 B - Recent accountint Pronouncements

There is no such recent pronouncements which would have been applicable from April 1, 2023

\
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NOTE - 3

(I} PROPERTY, PI-ANTAND EQUIPMENT

in Lakh

NET

As on

March 31,2O24

Rs.

As on

March 31, 2023

Rs.
(I} TANGIBI-E ASSETS

Freehold Land

Leasehold Land

Factory Building
Plant & Machinery

Furniture & Fixtures

Electrical Fittings & lnstallation

Vehicles

Office Equipment's

Computer & Peripherals

Laboratory Equipment's

1,381.58

t,o24.97
6,270.43

23,21,5.34

307.52
7,778.73

1,333.02

200.44

275.38

98.01

56.75

1,17t.62

7.O3

2.98

31,.78

27.24

L7.52

1.37

(2e.8e)

(61.84)

0.30

(o.os )

1,381.58

1,,O24.97

6,267.L8
24,357.O7

3 14.55

1,,L21,.71,

1,302.96
227.98

292.90

99.33

1,2t.45

2,666.59

13,824.89

245.60
792.7t
993.44

777.28

224.30

63.61

1,1,.87

137.74

777 .L5

8,49
40,93

5 1.56

8.62

27.95

4.L8

(26.0e)

(so.s8)

(o.03 )

133.32

2,798.33

14,575.95

254.O9

833.04

994.42
180.20

252.25

67.76

1,38 1.58

891.65

3,468.85

9,7aL.1,2

60.46

288.67

308.54

47.78
40.65

31.57

1,38 1.58

903.5 2

3,543.83

9,390.45

51.91

326.63

339.58

29.1,6

51.08

34.40

Total (Rs.l 35,165.42 1,316.29 (e1.48) 36,390.23 L9,L03.27 L,062.49 (76.40) 20,089.36 16,300.87 L6,062.74
{II} INTANGIBLE ASSETS

Computer software t79.80 L79.80 143.64 23.70 167.34 1,2.46 3 6.16

Total (Rs.) L79.80 179.80 143.64 23.70 167.34 1,2.46 36.16
Total(A+B) 35,345.22 1,316.29 (e1.48) 36,570.O3 79,246.97 1,086.19 (76.4ol. 20,256.70 16,3 13.33 16,098.30

\ ao
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PARTICUTARS

A9 on

April 1, 2023 Additions

Deletions

/ adjust;ent

As on

March 31, 2024

As on

April 1, 2023 for the year

Deletiohs

/ adjustment

As on

March 31, 1024

Rs.Rs, Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs" Rs. Rs.

0.30
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HORIZON PACKS PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN : U21014MH2001PTC133118
Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024

NOTE - 3

(I} PROPERTY, PTANT AND EQUIPMENT

(Rs in Lakhs)

6RO55 TION NET BTOCK

Additions

As on

March 31, 2023

As on

April 1, 2022 for the year

Deletions

/ adjtrstment

As on

March 31, 2023

As on

March 31, 2023

As on

March 3L, 2022

Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs.
l(t) tarvcrate lssrrs

I Freehold Land *

I Leasehold Land

Factory Building
Plant & Machinery
Furniture & Fixtures

Electrical Fittings & lnstallation
Vehicles

Office Equipment's
Computer & Peripherals

Laboratory Equipment's

7,304.47

2,677.O7

6,169.72

22,775.70

311.84
1,064.01

1,530.88

270.34

258.04

116.14

77.tl

40.7L

871.15

s.36

14.65

52.75

11.06

23.69

4.52

( 1,546.1 1)

(371.s 1)

(e.6s)

40.08
(2s0.61)

( 20.e5)

(5.34)
( 22.6s)

1,381.58

!,024.97

6,2L0.43

23,275.34

307.52

t,t18.73
1,333.02

200.44

275.38

98.01

7,755.72

2,292.57

L2,L76.78

235,05

670.68
7,025.22

169.82

795.26

72.88

11,84

374.02

2,O72.95

20.24

109.85

125.5 1

16,16

35.39

13.38

( 1,646.1 1)

(364.84)

(e.6e)

11.58

( 1s7.28)
(74.7o)

(6 34)

l22.6sl

L2L.45

2,666.59
1,3,824.89

245.50

792.L1-

993.44

t7L.28
224.30

53.61

1,381.s8

903.s2

3,543,83

9,390.45

61.91

326.63

339.s8

29.L6

51.08

34.40

1,,304.47

915.35

3,877 ,75

10,538.93

76.79

393.33

505.67
40,5 3

62.78

43.26

Total (Rs.) 36,352.22 1,100.99 (2,287.791 35,!65.42 18,593.96 2,719.34 (2,210.03) 19,LO3.27 16,062.74 17,75A.26

Computer software 160.18 19.62 0.00 179.80 107.59 36.06 (o.oo) L43.64 36.16 52.60

Total (Rs.) 160.18 79.62 0.00 179.80 107.59 36.05 (o.oo) L43.64 36.16 52.60
Total(A+B) 36,5L2.40 1,720.6L (2,287.79l, 35,345.22 18,701.55 2,755.40 (2,210.03 19,246.91 16,098.30 17,810.85

\

/

PARTICUI.ARS

DEPRECIATION

As on

April 1,2022

Deletlohs

/ adjustment

Rs. Rs. Rs.
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HORIZON PACKS PRIVATE LIMITED

CIN : U21014MH2001PTC133116

Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024

NOTE - 3

(ll) Right of use Assets (ROU) for the year ended March 31,2024 {Rs in Lakhs)

Particulars Leased Total

l. Cost

As at April 1,2021
Additions

Deduction

As at March 31,2022

Additions

Deduction

552.02

552.O2

(ss2.02)

552.02

552.02

(ss2.02)

As at March 3t,2023 0.00 0.00

Add itions

Deduction

258.54 258.54

As at March 3L,2024 258.54 258.54

ll. Accumulated Depreciation

As at April 1, 2021

Depreciation during the year

As at March 31,2022

Depreciation during the period

Deduction

195.07

195.07

131.00
(326.07)

195.07

195.07

131.00
(326.07)

As at March 3L,2023

Depreciation during the period

Deduction

26.61 26.61

As at March 3L,2024 26.67 26.61

Carrvins value (net) as at March 31, 2024 (refer note 41) 231.93 73L.93

Carrying value (net) as at March lt,2023

\
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HORIZON PACKS PRIVATE LIMITED

CHN : U21014MH2001PTC133116

Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024
(Rs in Lakhs)

139.70223.71

139.70223.17

(Unsecured, considered good unless otherwise stated)

Security deposits

Total

2,373.292,607.48

2,60L.48

lncome tax (Net of Provision for tax ) (Refer Note 37)

Total

181.66

30.99

6.90
45.32

58.61

0.28

25.28

(140.8e)

219.5679.93

(3s6.8s)

(140.8e)(3s6.8s)

78.67

DEFERRED TAX ASSETS

Difference between book value of land and inflation adjusted value under the lncome Tax Act, 1961

Provision for expense allowed for tax purpose on payment basis

Expected credit loss on trade receivables

Fair value of lnvestment

Adjustment for lease accounting

Accounting Provision

Total Deferred Tax Assets

OEFERRED TAX LIABILITIES

Difference between book depreciation and depreciation under the lncome Tax Act' 1961

Total Deferred Tax LiabilitY

Deferred Tax Assets / (Liability) (Netl

35.12

o.23

256.90

36.20

7.48

3s.35300.58

otherwise stated)(Unsecured, considered good unless

Total

Capital advances

Prepaid exPenses

Prepaid dePosits

)'

fu at March 31,2024 As at March 37,2023

INR INR

2023As atAs at March 2024
INRINR

NOTE.5
INCOME TAX ASSETS

As at March lt'2023tu at March 3t,2O24

INRINRNOTE.6

OEFERRED TAX

As at 2023
As at March 7024

INRINR
ASSETS:

NOTE.7
NON
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HORIZON PACKS PRIVATE LIMITED

CHN : U21014MH2001PTC133116

Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024
(Rs in Lakhs)

3,683.70

105.25

138.s8

104.33

893.35

63.99

L,229.28

L22.27

2.57

66s.96

59.77

1,601.08

3,820.85
- Raw Material

- Stock in Transit

- Other Raw Material

- Semi- finished goods

- Finished goods

- Stores and consumables

-Machinery Spares

(valued at lower of the cost and net realisable value)

Tota I

7,74L.75

713.O77,

t13

7,747.75

7

7,747

Particulars

Quoted
lnvestments carried at fair value through profit or loss

Liquid mutual fund units

Aggregate amount of Quoted investments

lnvestments carried at fair value through profit or loss

457678,587Units(PreviousYear-Nil)lClClPrudentialsavingFund.DirectPlan-Growth

38o4246.5z2units(PreviousYear-Nil)lClClPrudentialUltraShortTermFundDP-Growth
6738176.257 Units(Previous Year - Nil) HDFC Low Duration Fund - Direct Plan-Growth

Total carrying value

lnvestments in Units of Mutual Fund (Quoted)

Liquid mutual fund units

+(

&.c o
a
o
J
*

)'

As at March 2023As at March 2024
INRINR

NOTE - 8

MarchAsfu at March
INRINR

NOTE.9
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HORIZON PACKS PRIVATE LIMITED

CHN : U21014MH2001PTC133116

Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31,2024
(Rs in Lakhs)

5.

898.

7

905.41444.87

Cash on hand

Balance with bank:

- ln Current accounts

Total

7

7

10.59

325.35184.80&C o

(a) Prepaid Expenses

(b) Prepaid dePosits

(c) Advances to vendors

(d) Balances with Government Authorities

(e) Other receivables

1f1 ldrrn." to*ards purchase of units of liquid mutual fund

(Unsecured, considered good unless otherwise stated)

Total

292.L0
Advance tax (Net of Provision for tax )

Total

68.4372.93

68.4312.93

(Unsecured, considered good unless otherwise

Security dePosits

Total

2.36

2.36

Other Bank balance

- ln Fixed deposit account with original maturities of more than 3 months but less than 12 month*

Total

with bank against borrowings* The fixed r ended 31.03.2023 is kept as afor the

8.

8.834.59

(Unsecured, considered good unless otherwise stated)

Loan to emPloyees

Total

I *

As at March 2023As at March 2024
INRINR

NOTE. 11

CASH

As at March 2023As at March 2024
INRINRNOTE.16

OTHER

As at MarchAs at March 2024
INRINRNOTE. 15

As atAs at 2024
NOTE.14
OTHER

As at March 2023March 2024As

INR
BANK BALANCES OTHER THAN CASH AND
NOTE - 12

MarchMarch
INRINRNOTE.13

LOANS

*
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HORIZON PACKS PRIVATE LIMITED

CHN : U21014MH2001PTC133116

Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31,2024

&C oT a\

*

(Rs in Lakhs)

As at March 31,As

INR

2,227.262,22t.26

2,22t.262,22t.25

7,141.27

4,326.36

t24.27)

5,549.36

3,832.33

(3.61)

s,549.369,478.08

7

Balance as per the last financial statements

Add: Profit for the year

Add/(Less): Remeasurements of Defined Benefit Plans (net oftax)

Net surplus in statement of profit and loss

Total

Retained Earnings

Capital Redemption Reserve

Balance as per the last financial statements

Add: Addition during the year

Capital Redemption Reserve:

As per companies Act, 2013, capital redemption reserve is created when company purchases its own shares out of free reserves or securities premium A sum equal to

the nominal value of the shares so purchased is transferred to capital redemption reserve. The reserve is utilised in accordance with the provisions of section 59 of the

nies Act, 2013

accumulated earni of the
Retained Earnings:

It and are available for distribution to shareholders

7322.80
(1,258.75)

s9.50
(40.01)

64.0519.49

Secured Loans

Total Loan from Banks

Less: Current Maturities of Long Term Borrowing

Total

monthdatece sheetasnd theon lanba lyta kenveh icle aofredse cu.35%7 to 8.72% hypothecationagainstinterestan @ p.a. p.aratenLoa bafrom nkscle carryVehi Iofsta lmin ents3nd m )(EMl7for esvehicl a onthly{of la0.38 each equ alkhsinstalme20 ntsekhs forach veh icl es,5ofments 0.36 a{M of instal18)i nsta lm ents (E
datesheetafterdue ba la ncethe1for arevehi cles0.43 eachkhsi nstal m ents18 of3for veh andcleseachla khs

20232024
INR

NOTE. 18

OTHER EQUITY

2024 MarchAs at
INRINR

NOTE.

59
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HORIZON PACKS PRIVATE LIMITED

CHN : U21014MH2001PTC133116

Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31,,2024
(Rs in Lakhs)

1.22.06

122.05

Lease liability (refer note 41)

Total

20.1536.60

20.1535.50

Provision for Emplovee benefits (Funded)

- Provision for gratuity

Total

\

NOTE.20

Lease Liability

As at March 31, 2023

INR INR

As at March 31,2024 As at March 3L,2023
INRINR

NOTE.21

PROVTSTONS {NON CURRENT)
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HORIZON PACKS PRIVATE LIMITED

CHN : U21014MH2001PTC133116

Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024
(Rs in Lakhs)

tNx

0.70

3.33

246.O9

24.69

12.24

0.70

0.35

293.6s

101.87

33.78

287.04430.35

- Security deposits
- lnterest accrued but not due on borrowings

- Salary, Wages and Bonus PaYable

- Creditor for capital goods

- Expenses payable

Total

52s.0539s.01

9.06

525.05404.07
Total

- Statutory dues payable

- Advance received from customer

24.94

26.87
22.53

42.O3

51.8154.55

Provision for EmPlovee benefits

- Provision for leave compensation

- Provision for gratuitY (Funded)

Total

*

&Co
ao

J
*

NOTE - 25

OTH ER TINANCIAL !IAEILITIES:

As at March 31,2024 As at March 31,2023

INR

As at 2023As at
INRINR

NOTE - 26

OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES

2023As atAs at March 2024
INRINR

NOTE.27
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HORIZON PACKS PRIVATE LIMITED

CIN : U21014MH2001PTC133116

Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024

For the Year ended March 31, 2024

For the Year ended March 31, 2023

As at March 31,

INR

NOTE - 10

77,022.9575,253.44

232.88

1S,486.32

(232.88)

L7,022.95
(27.43).

,995.s3

23.92

Trade receivables considered Eood - Secured

Trade receivables considered good - Unsecured

Trade receivables which have siSnificant increase in credit risk

Trade receivables credit impaired

Due from Companies under same management

Less: Loss allowance

Total

in Lakhs)

(Rs in

(Rs in

standing for ftOu' .te of paymen

6 months-1
y€ ar

More than 3

years
t.* tha, 6

montlrs

1-2 years 2-3 yearsNot Due

15,253.442,405.22 420.3472,427.88i) Undisputed Trade receivables -
consid€red

Undisputed Trade Receivables -
have significant increase in

risk

(iii) Undisputed Trade Receivables -
Credit
(iv) Disputed Trade Receivables

(v) Disputed Trade Receivables which

have significant increase in credit risk

5.77 232.8839.21132.0454.86(vi) Disputed Trade Receivables -
Credit lmpaired

15,253.44
2,405.22 420.3412,427.a8Total

17,008.99

TotalMore than 3

years

94.18

1-2 y€ars

udlc ur Pdrrrrc!!

2-3 years
lsranorog rar

lessthan 6
months

2,974.73 140.71

Not Oue

13,860.41i) Undisputed Trade receivables -
considered

risk

(ii) Undisputed Trade Receivables -
which have significant increase in

Undisputed Trade Receivables -
lm

(iv) Disputed Trade Receivables

consl

10.7510.75
(v) Disputed Trade Receivables which

have significant increase in credit risk

3.273.27(vi) Disputed Trade Receivables -
Credit lmpaired

121.43l.(3.21(13.45 (10.7s)
Less: ECL Provision 16,99s.532,9L4.L3 740.27 80.7213,860.41Total

o

J
*

T

As at March

3L,2024

INR

15,253.44

Total
Particulars

I
(6.77],(l32.Ot (39.21(s4.8

Less: ECL Provision

from due

5 months-1

vea r

Particula6
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HORIZON PACKS PRIVATE LIMITED

CHN : U21014MH2001PTC133116

Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31,2024
tn

33,896.6633,896.66

33,895.6633,896.55

3t,675.4037,675.40

31,575.40 31,575.40

Authorised:

33,89,66,629 (Previous year - 33,89,66,629 ) Equity Shares of Rs. 10/

lssued, Subscribed and oaid-uP:

31,67,53,999 (Previous year- 31,67,53,999 ) Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each fully paid up

31,67,53,99931,67,S3,999

31,57,53,999

37,675.4031,675.40

31,675.40
Shares outstanding at the end of the year

ares bought back during the Year

outstanding at the beginnlng of the year

lssued during the year

Terms/ Riphts attached to equitv shares

The Company has one class of shares referred to as equity shares having par value of Rs.10/- per share. Each holder of equitY shares is entitled to one vote per

share. ln the event of liquidation of the company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive any of the remaining assets after distribution of all

preferential amounts. However, no such preferential amounts exist currently. The distribution assets of the company will be in proportion to the number of equity

lshares held by the shareholders.

o.t7%

8.90%

5.93%

85.00%

5,47,575

2,81,90,801

7,81,74,784

26,92,40,899

0.77%

8.90%

5.93%

85.00%

5,47,515

2,81,90,801

7,87,74,784

26,92,40,899
100.00%t1,67,53,999100.00%31,67,53,999

Kirit Natvarlal Modi

Sachin Kirit Modi

Swapnil Kirit Modi

J k Paper Ltd (Holding ComPanY)

/---\
aa

J
*I

As at March 31,

2024

As at March 31,

2023

NOTE - 17

SHARE CAPITAL:

2021As atAs at March 37,2024
No of Shares AmountAmountNo of Shares

Particulars

3t,675.4031,67,53,999

% of Holding% of Holding
Name of Shareholder

atAs at March
No. of Shares

held
No. of Shares

held
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HORIZON PACKS PRIVATE LIMITED

CHN : U21014MH2001PTC133116

Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 3t,2024

Other Details of Share Capital for the immediate precedinq five vears

2,227.262,22,72,6302,22,72,630 2,221.26

Aggregate number of shares allotted as fully paid up

for consideration other than cash

Aggregate number of bonus shares allotted

(capitalization of free reserves)

Aggregate number of fully paid equity shares allotted

under Employees'stock oPtion Plan

Aggregate number of fully paid equity share bought

back
I

laggregate number of fully paid equity share bought

lback during Financial Year 2020-21

o%o.7l%5,47,575o%5,47,575Kirit Natvarlal Modi -67%8.90%2,81,90,801o%8s0%Kirit Modi -38%5.93%7,87,74,'1840%5.93%7,87,74,784Kirit Modi
85.00%26,92,40,8990%85.00%26,92,40,899k ttd

0%

r00%31,67,53,999too%31,67,53,999Total Holding of Promoters and Promoter Group

I
&C o

o
J
*

Particulars Position as on

As at March 3L,2024 As at March 31,2023

No. of Shares Face Value (Rs.) No. of Shares Face Value (Rs.)

Number of Shares held bv Promoters:

Name of the Promoters/Promoter GrouP

No. of Shares held at the end of the period

[As on March 3t,20?41

No. of Shares held at the end of the year

[As on March 37,20231

No, of Shares
% ofTotal

Shares

% Change

during the Year
No. of Shares

% o, Total

Shares

% Change during

the Year
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HORIZON PACKS PRIVATE LIMITED

CIN : U21014MH2001PTC133115

Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024 tn

1,258.7540.01

L,254.7540.01

Secured Loans

Current maturities of long term debts (Refer note 19)

Total

L47,

Banks.2Loan fromDemand (wDcL)availedhas CapitalWorkingthe CompanytheDuring year movable assetsf ixed second passulende r term lm parri
fu nded other loan,byassetsfixed exclusivelyexcepton movableentireFirst ncurrententire pa passu cha rgeFirst on assets,chargeagainst: parri passu Tin307 diva nam.am.Tindivan Tam Nadu,604

N ational Pan cha la m,village,at highway303444 and L45lt,)2MaharashtraMIDC Buldhana,at C3no 1 2, Khamgaon&andlandfactory building ploton

June2023

September 2023 Citibank NA

and

HDFC Bank Ltd

lnventory
Receivables

I nventory
Receivables

5,856.52

17,369.15

5,789.86

16,331.52

17 74.44
183

70.57

97.3L%

99.11%

97.30%

100.06%

97,O9%

-2.770/o

-o.90%

-2.78%

o.06%

3.00%

Reason for Material
discre pancies

No material

discrepancies reported
(less than 5%)

2023

Match 2Oz4

I nventory
Receivables

I nventory
Receiva bles

6.153.96

13,1 18.53

6,272.45

t5,486.32

13,r94.84

782.75

15,5 37.55

(1/6.vb)

76.21
(8e.70)

51.23

100.58%

98.57%

100.33%

o.5a%
-1.45'/,

0.33%

\, -l*

&C

As at March 3L,2OZ3As at March 31, 2024

INR

NOTE -

% Difference% DifferenceAmount il
Difference

Amount reported in

Quarterlv returns
Amount as Pel

booksName of the BankQuarter Ended

5,606.29

t6,342.O9

5,975.00
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As at March 31, 2024

INR

2023As at March
INR

NOTE.23
lease Liabilities (Current]

110.99

1 10.99

Lease Liabilities (Current) (refer note 41)

Total

HORIZON PACKS PRIVATE LIMITED

CIN : U21014MH2001PTC133116

Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024

The above information regarding micro, medium and small enterprises has been determined to the extent su ch parties have been identified on the basis of information

available with the ComPanY

For the ended March 2024

For the ended March ?.023

tn

in La

tn

\

7.17

3,753.10
798.52

4,679.31

5,417.89

(a) Trade Pavables

- Outstanding due to micro and small enterprises

- Outstanding due to others

Total

Not due

16.25

74
118.21

.47 0.04
4.00

3.12
M5ME

Others

798.52

(iv) Disputed due!: ol!srs-

56.47

rllowing perl

2-3 years

4.a\

tstanding for I

1-2 years

Or

Less than 1 Year

893.50

Not due

L.77

7,763.LO
MSME

Others
L7.6L

neil t

> 3 Years

t].6L

ods trom due dare or PaY

> 3 years Total
L.77

3,753.10

(iv) Disputed dues - Others

*

!",
&Co

o
J
*

As at MarchAs at
INRINR

NOTE.24
TRADE

date of
Total> 3 Years2-3 yearsLes than 1 vearParticulars > 3 vears

Particulars
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HORIZON PACKS PRIVATE LIMITED
CHN : U21014MH2001PTC133116

Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024

(Rs in Lakhs)

63,428.47

69.88

(6.1s)

12,347.56

97.62
(13.66)

63,492.16

2,809.58

438.66

72,425.51

3,415.09

395.60

66,740.40 76,216.21

(a) Sale of Product
- Finished Goods

- Raw Material
Less: Discount Allowed

Net Sales

Revenue from Operation (gross)

Ibl Other Ooeratins Revenue

- Sale of Scrap/Rejected Boxes

- Freight Recovered on Sales

4.t0
95.61

183.97

4.67

196.94

5.95

71.67

12.08

32.t7
27.20

0.69

5.03

2.tL

508.85 79.29

(a) lnterest income
(b) Miscellaneous receipts

(c) Profit on sale of Investment (Net)

(d) Profit on foreign exchange fluctuations
(e) Net gain on fair valuation of investments through profit and loss

(f) Unwinding of discount on security deposit
(B) Profit on sale of Property, Plant and Equipment (Net)

(h) Profit on derecognition of right to use assets (refer note 41)

Total

3,788.95

43,022.70

2,155.80

5,770.67

49,005.03

2,079.40

48,967.45

3,820.85

56,795.10

3,788.9s

45,146.60 53,006.15

138.58

L,668.21.

190.59

t,6LO.22

1,806.79

t22.27
1,800.81

138.58

1,68l.52 L,562.23

46,831.L2 54,668.38

Opening stock (lncluding stock in transits)

Less : Closing stock (lncluding stock in transits)

Opening stock (lncluding stock in transits)

Add: Purchases

Less : Closing stock (lncluding stock in transits)

Add : Purchases

Add : lnward Freight

\

NOTE.28

REVENUE FROM OPERATION:

For the Year ended

March 31- 2024

For the year ended

March 31,2023
INR INR

NOTE - 29

OTHER INCOME:

for the Year ended

March 31,2024
For the year ended

March 31,2023

INR INR

For the Year ended

March 31,2024

For the year ended

March 31,2023

NOTE - 30

COST OF RAW MATERIAL CONSUMED: INR INR
Ya{+
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HORIZON PACKS PRIVATE TIMITED

CHN : U21014MH2001PTC133116

Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024

{Rs in Lakhs)

Finished goods

Semi - finished goods

Finished goods

Semi - finished goods

Changes in inventories (b) - (a)

66s.96

2.52

893.36

104.33

568.48 997.69

893.36

104.33

t,L28.14
178.50

997.69 L,307.24

329.2L 309.55

2,558.94

446.87

152.64

7\5.42

1,940.04

2,897.44

350.00

170.83

126.15

2,153.68

5,213.905,708.10

(a) Salary, wages and bonus etc.

(b) Director remuneration
(c) Contribution to providend fund and other funds

(d) Staff welfare expenses.

(e) Labour char8es

Total

T
&C

r
*-l

*

NOTE.31

CHANGES IN INVENTORIES OF FINISHED GOOD5, WORK IN PROGRESS AND

STOCK IN TRADE:

For the Year ended

March 31. 2024

For the year ended

March 31, 2023

INR INR

NOTE - 32

EMPLOYEE BEN€FITS EXPENSE:

For the Year ended

March 31,2024

For the year ended

March 31,2023

INR INR

68



HORIZON PACKS PRIVATE TIMITED

CHN : U21014MH2001PTC133115

Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024
(Rs in Lakhs)

20.73

929.79

a16.73

117.51

5.67

190.44

233.07

118.05

7.52

50.72

24.L5

63.31

10.50

1.50

6.80

3.70

170.91

43.44

29.63

5.37

L25.r4
3.68

4.76

1.52

27.80

t6.64

139.38

46.25

2,r41.37
1.58

7,7rt.11

1.15

42.74

205.4s

t43.72

5.54

2,264.98

3.93

1,996.89

L9.67

934.88

858.05

113.89

5.41

207.68

319.99

123,59

16.99

61.00

15.25

65.97

10.50

1.50

1.06

209.73

45.44

12.59

6.99

105.87

7,801.05

Power and fuel

Directors Sitting Fees

Freight and Forwarding

ReDairs and maintenance:
- Fadory
- Plant and machinery (net)

- Stores And Consumable

- Others

Water charges

Security charges

Rent

Traveling and conveyance

Printing and stationery

Corporate social responsibility expenses (refer note43)

Bank and other charges

Rates and taxes

Pavments to auditors:
- Audit fees

- Tax audit
- Certification / Other tusurance

- Other matters

Legal and professional charges

Communication charges

Pre-Payment Discount

Sales Promotion ExPenses

lnsurance

Loss on Sale of Property, Plant and Equipment (Net)

I Loss on foreign exchange fluctuations

Total

Donations

Commission Paid

Expected credit loss

Miscellaneous expenses

Sundry balance written off (net)

355.s8

15.40
76.5L

2.96

79.47 370.98

lnterest on borrowing from bank

lnterest on lease

Total

t,062.49
23.70

26.6L

2,779.34

36.06

131.00

2,886.391,112.80

Depreciation on Property, Plant and Equipment

Amortization of intantible assets

Depreciation on Right to use assets

Total

I

2023March

For the
2024

INRAND OTHER EXPENSES

33

NOTE.34

FINANCE COSTS

For the Year ended

March 31,2024

For the year ended

March 31,2023

INR INR

For the year ended

March 31,2923
For the Year ended

March 31,2024
INRINR

NOTE - 35
I'FPRFCIATION AND AMORTIZATIOH EXPENSES
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HORIZON PACKS PRIVATE LIMITED

CHN : U21014MH2001PTC133116

Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31,2024

NOTE .36

Earning per share is calculated by dividing the profit/ (loss) attributable to the Equity share holders by weighted average number of Equity Share of

outstanding during the year as under:

Rs in

March

For the year ended

31,2023
For the Year ended

March 31,2024
Particulars

4,326.36

31,57,53,999

3,832.33

31,67,5f ,999
Profit / (loss) attributable to Shareholders (in la khs)

average number of shares (Nos.)

1.37t.2LEarni share of Rs. 10 Each (Basic and

Note - 37 CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND CAPITAL & OTHER COMMITMENTS

Contingent LiabilitY, Capital Commitment and other Commitment

a) TDS of Rs- 40.75 lakhs pertaining to amalgamated company and accounting adjustment for calculation of taxable profit has not been considered by the

lncome tax department and therefore the company has filed an appeal before CIT (Appeals) which has been allowed vide order dated on october 7z'2022'

However, order giving effect is still pending.

b) Depreciation on goodwill and other tax claims has not been considered by the lncome tax department. on April 27, 2021 department has issued an

assessment order for Ay 2018-19 with demand of Rs. 1,367.98 lakhs. on Septemb er 18,2022 the department has issued another assessment order for AY 2020-

21 with demand of Rs. 95g.g3 lakhs. Against the said assessment orders, The company has filed appeal with clT (Appeals) on May 20, 2027 and on october 12'

2022,respectivelyandhas paidamountofRs.2,sl3.2glakhsunderprotestforAY2ol8-19andAY2020-2l.Thepossibilityofoutflowofresourcesembodying

economic benefits ls not likely in above case'

Rs in

Note - 38 MICRO SMALL AND MEDIUM ENTERPRISES {''MSME,.) DISCLOSURE

NOIE. 39 SEGMENT REPORTING

The Company is principally engaged in single business segment that is manufacturing of Corrugated Boxes. All the assets and revenue earned by the Company

are in lndia. ln view of a single

(Rs in Lakhs)

3.420.92
before various courtsLabo ur

.322,f79.32nddemandtax a b)note ancomI e ( referDisputed

Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital account commitments

Other Commitments - Letter of Comfort issued to Bank on behalf of Fellow

11.56Principal amount and the interest due thereon remaini

accounting year (Post due date as per the MSMED Act)

ng unpaid to each supplier at the end of each

Principal amount due to micro and smali enterprise

lnterest due

ny in terms of Section 16 of the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development

mount of the payment made to the supplier beyond the appointed day during the
lnterest paid by the ComPa

2006, along-with the a

e5 2006

but thechwhi beenhave beyondmakitn paidthefor of paymentngdueI nterest nd period delaypayable
IUMed mthe Sma ndinterest cified under Micro,pewlthoutd th addingutbperiod)day ringappointed

id at the end of eachunamount of interest accrued and remaini

lnterest remaining due and payable even in the succeeding years, until such date when the interest dues as

to the small eabove are

*

F'
&C o

o
J)"

geog raphical segment, no further dlsclosure as per lndAS 108 needs to be made'

Contingent liabilities As at
March 31.2024

As at
March 31.2023

As atAs at

March(b) Capital Commitment and other Commitment

tuat
2023

As at
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HORIZON PACKS PRIVATE LIMITED

CHN : U21014MH2001PTC133116

Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 3L,2024

NOtE - 40 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

Def ined contribution olans:

The Company also has certain defined contribution plans. Contributions are made to Provident Fund ("PF") and Employee State lnsurance Corporation

(,,ESlC,,)of basic salary as per regulations. The contributions are made to registered provident fund administered by the government. The obligation of the

Company is limited to the amount contributed and it has no further contractual nor any constructive obligation. The expense recognised during the period

towards defined contribution plan is INR 157.84 lakhs (Previous year INR 146.77 lakhs)

Leave obligations

The leave obligations cover the Company's liability'for earned leave.

The amount of the provision of Rs. 22.52 Lakhs (Previous year - Rs. 24.94 Lakhs) is presented as current, since the Company does not have an unconditional

right to defer settlement for any of these obliSations

Defined Benefits Plan

The Company provides for gratuity for employees in lndia as per the Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972. Employees who are in continuous service for a period of 5

years are eligible for gratuity. The amount of gratuity payable on retirement/termination is the employees last drawn basic salary per month computed

proportionately for 1s days salary multiplied for the number of years of service. The gratuity plan is a funded plan and the Company makes contributions to

recognised funds in lndia.

Change in Defined Benefit Obligation

Change in Fair value of Plan Assets
tn

in La

t

Mar€h 31,2023March 31, 2024

188.0324L.98
32.2439.06

13.0911.86
(12.08)(46.16)

at theDefined Benefit

Service Cost

Past Service Cost

Loss on settlements

lnterest

Benefit Payments from Plan Assets

Payments from EmPloYer

Payments from Plan Assets

Settlement Payments from Employer

ContributiOther
usiness combination / divesture / transfer)

tncrease / (Decrease) due to effect of any b

due to Plan combination 1r.02
(4.85)

14.55
4.02

4.36
Due to ustments

Remeasurements - Due to Demographic Assumptions

Defined Benefit at the end

ri e nce
Remeasurements - Due to Financial Assumptions

Discount Rate

Escalation Rate

24t.98261.L2

738%7.73%

5.OO%5.OO%

,March 31,2023March 31,2024

188.84209.52
14.5015.47

30.00

(12.08)(46.16)
Benefit Payments from Plan Assets

Benefit Payments from EmPloYer

Settlement Payments from Plan Assets

Settlement Payments from Employer

Fair Value of Plan Assets at the

lnterest lncome

Other

Dlrect Settlement

Employer Contributions

Employer Direct Benefit PaYments

(11.73)3.56

/ (Decrease) due to effect of any business combination / divestiture / transfer)

udi I nterest

crease / (Decrease) due to Plan combination

Remeasurements - Return on Assets

209.6218?.49
Fair Value of Plan Assets at the end Co

<
*

o
.J
*
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HORIZON PACKS PRIVATE LIMITED

CHN : U21014MH2001PTC133116

Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31,2024

Components of Defined Benefit Cost

Weighted Average Asset Allocations at end of current period

Maturity Profile of Defined Benefit Obligations

Financial

The Company expects to contribute around INR 16.18 Lakh to the funded plans in financial Year 2023-24 (Previous year: INR Nil ) for Bratuity

Rs. in Lakhsl

tn

I

March 31, 2024

39.06 32.24

(Gain) / Loss on Settlements

Reimbursement Service Cost

Current Service Cost

Past Service Cost

32.2439.05Service Cost

13.09

(14.60)

Lt.86

(1s.47)

lnterest Expense on DBO

lnterest (lncome) on Plan Assets

lnterest (lncome) on Reimbursement Rights

on Asset Ceil Onerouslnterest
(1.s1)2.39

Total Net lnterest Cost

mbursement of Other Term Benefits

Benefit Cost included in P & L
30.734r.45
17.02
(4.85)

14.55

17.73

4.O2

4.36

(3.s6)

Remeasurements - Due to Demographic Assumptions

Remeasurements - Due to Financial Assumptions

Remeasurements - Due to Experience Adjustments

(Return) on Plan Assets (Excluding lnterest lncome)

Cha

Return) on Reimbursement Rights

Remeasurements in OCI

in Asset Onerous
32.434.82
53.1546.27

in P&L and OCII Defined Benefit Cost

0%
Equities

Bonds

Gilts

lnsurance Policies 700%

r77

72.27

10.79

13.95

11.02

13.13

73.82

77.20

13.03

14.98

20.39

Yea r

Year 4

Year 5

Year 6 to 10

1

2

3

7,7.23%
Discount Rate

5.OO%5.OO%
Sal Escalation

100.00%

o.oo%

2.O%to 70.0%

60 Years

19.00

100.00%

o.oo%

2.0%rcr0.o%
60 Years

27.79

Mortality Rate (as % of IALM (2012-14) Ult. Mortality Table)

Rate (as % of above mortality rate)

Rate

Normal Retirement Age

Future Service

*

oI\
,o
*Jl E

&C

March 31,2023

March 31,2024 March 31,2023
o%

o%

0%

700.1

LO|%

at
2023

As at

March

As at
20232024
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HORIZON PACKS PRIVATE LIMITED

CHN : U21014MH2001PTC133116

Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31,2024

Sensitivity Analysis (Rs. in Lakhs)

o.oo%

17.70%

-70.30%

7.90%

-2.70%

-9.60%

7r.30%

0.oo%

77.70%

-9.40%

1.00%

-t.oo%

-9.60%

77.30%

247.98

21o.25

277.1-5

246.50

236.11

218.65

269 33

26t.13

290.21

236.69

263.84

258.20

236.O2

290.55

Under Base Scenario

Salary Escalation - Up by 1%

Salary Escalation - Down bY 1%

Withdrawal Rates - UP bY 1%

Withdrawal Rates - Down bY 1%

Discount Rates - Up by 1%

Discount Rates - Down bY 1%

T

New Delhi

&C

J
*

Scenario

2023-2024 2021-2024 20?'2-2023 2022-2023

Defined Benefit

oblisation
Percentage

Chanse

Delined Benefit

oblisation
Defined Benefit

oblisation
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NOIE.42 RELATED PARTY TRANSACTION

a) Name of the related oarties

Note: The inlormotion disctosed is bosed on the nomes ol the porties as identilied by the monogemenl

B) Details of transactions with the related oarties
tn

\

I K Paper Limited (w.e.f December 72,2022\

Enviro Tech Ventures Limited

JKPL Packaging Products Limited

.lK Paper lnternational (singapore) Pte. Limited

Securipax Packaging Pvt. Ltd.

K R. Veerappan

Deepak Gupta

Sushil Kumar Wali (lndependent Director w'e f December 19' 2022)

nia Decembe 19, 2022)Hari 5i ngha (w.e.fitanya
Decw.e.fDirector 2022)79,hwaWad ndepende ntGopalanDeepa

Amit Dokania

P raja pati

Sirpur Paper Mills Limited

lnfrastructure & Housing Limited

gadh lnfrastructure & Housing Limited

Utility Packaging solution Pvt. Ltd.

Pati Singhania (w.e.f December 79'2022],

Mehta (w.e.f December 19, 2022)

ndini Modi

Modi

Crimson Bow

Pack (Prop. Kirit Modi (HUF))

nity PackaginB LLP

Cartons Private Limited

Kirit Modi

Sachin Modi

Swapnil Modi (upto December 11, 2022)

Bhuvi Modi

Kirit Modi (HUF)

Laxmi Board & Paper Mills Private Limited

Cosy Packagers Private Limited

Chief Financial Officer

Company SecretarY

Enterprise over which KMP are able to exercise Significant lnfluence

Key Management Personnel (KMP)

Relatives of KMP

Holding Company

Fellow Subsidiary

29.
mba Cartons Pvt Ltd

43.Sale of Kraft Paoer

Packaging Pvt Ltd

Securipax Packaging Pvt Ltd

331.65

10.25

L Utility Packaging solution Pvt. Ltd

Sale of Propertv, Plant and Equipment

Modi

ripax Packaging Pvt Ltd

Packaging Products Ltd

Person

March
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Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 3L,2024

Reimbursement of Exoenses on their behalf

Affinity Packaging LLP

Modi

x Packaging Pvt Ltd

33.87

441.33

3.03
Short term emplyee beneflts*

Director's Sitting fees

* The above said remuneration ia excluding provision for Gratuity & Leave Encashment, where the actuarial

Bhuvi Modi

pnil Modi

uation is done on overall basis

0.45

0.

0.45
0

0.60
Shri.Harsh Pati SinBhania

Smt. Deepa Gopalan Wadhwa

Shri Sushil Kumar Wali

ri Chaitanya Hari Singhania

Amar Singh Mehta

102

20

30

33.69

33.69

8.75

Pack (Prop. Kirit Modi (HUF))

mba Cartons Private Limited

nity Packaging LLP

Packagers Pvt Ltd

Kirit Modi

Nandini Modi

28.517.26
Securipax Packaging Pvt Ltd

1,385108.

Laxmi Board & Paper Mills Private Limited
ripax Packaging Pvt Ltd

Freipht Expenses Paid

Affinity Packaging LLP

3.
Crimson Bow

in Lakhs)

1.95
Securipax Packaging Pvt Ltd

Manipal Utility Packaging Solution Pvt Ltd

2.737
Packaging LLP

Packaging Pvt Ltd

T

As at
2023

As at
?024

TransactionsNature

&C
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Year ended

March 31, 2023
Year ended

March 31,2024Particulars

NIL

30.46

50.72

NIL

61.00

61.00
(a) Amount of CSR required to be spent as per the limits of Section 135 of companies Act, 2013

(b) Amount spent during the year

(c ) Shortfall at the end of the year.

(d) Total of Previous Year Shortfall
(e ) Reason for shortfall

(f) Nature of CSR activity

(g) Details of Related party transaction
(h) where a provision is made with respect to a liability incurred by entering into a contractual obligation, the

movement in the provision during the year

HORIZON PACKS PRIVATE LIMITED

CHN : U21014MH2001PTC133116

Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31,2024

Note - 43 CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY EXPENSES

in Lakhs)

The Company believes in a meaningful contribution for cSR and in furtherance of its commitment to CSR and for effectively discharging its CSR obligation and

to create long-term impact on society. Company has Rs. Nil lakhs (Previous year Nll) unspent amount.

* promoting women entrepreneurship, farm based livelihood, education, health and protection of environment

NOtE - 44 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

Financial lnstrument bv categorv and hierarchv

The fair values of the financial assets and liabilities are included at the amount at which the instrument could be exchanged in a current

transaction between willing parties, other than in a forced or liquidation sale.

The following methods and assumptions were used to estimate the fair values:

Fair value of cash and short-term deposits, trade and other short term receivables, trade payables, other current liabilities, short term loans from banks and

other financial institutions approximate their carrying amounts largely due to short term maturities of these instruments'

Financial instruments with fixed and variable interest rates are evaluated by the Company based on parameters such as interest rates and individual credit

worthiness of the counterparty. Based on this evaluation, allowances are taken to account for expected losses of these receivables. Accordingly, fair value of

such instruments is not materially different from their carrying amounts'

The fair values for loans and security deposits were calculated based on cash flows discounted using a current lending rate. They are classified as level 3 fair

values in the fair value hierarchy due to the inclusion of unobservable inputs including counter party credit risk.

The fair values of non-current borrowings are based on discounted cash flows using a current borrowing rate. They are classified as level 3 fair values in the fair

value hierarchy due to the use of unobservable inputs, including own credit risk'

The carrying amount offinancial assets and financial liabilities measured at amortised cost in the financial statements are a reasonable approximation oftheir

fair values since the Company does not anticipate that the carrying amounts would be significantly different from the values that would eventually be received

or settled

For financial assets and liabilities that are measured at fair value, the carrying amounts are equal to the fair values.

B, The Companv uses the following hierarchy for determinins and disclosinq the fair value of financial instruments bv valuation technique:

Level 1: quoted (unadjusted) prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities.

Level 2: other techniques for which all inputs which have a significant effect on the recorded fair value are observable, either directly or indirectly.

Level 3: techniques which use inputs that have a significant effect on the recorded fair value that are not based on observable market data.

A.

1.

2.

& C

! F o

J
*

',o
*
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HORIZON PACKS PRIVATE LIMITED

CIN : U21014MH2001PTC133116

Notes to financial statements for the Year ended March 31, 2024

C. Accounting classificatlon and fair values

The following table shows the carrying amounts and fair vatues of financial assets and financial liabilities, includint their levels in the fair value hierarchy. lt does not include fair value information for financial as5et5 and financial liabilities not measured at fair value if the

carrying amount is a reasohable apProximation of fair value. tn

Carried at amortised cost

Financial Assets

al lnvestments

- Mutuol Fuhds

blOthei Asset

-Trode Receivdbles

-cosh & Cosh Equivolent

-Othet Bonk Bolonce

-Ladns

-Other Finonciol Assets

7 ,747.'r 5

15,253.44

444.47

4.69

72.93 223.t7

223.L7

7,141.?s

15,253.44

444.87

4.69

236.10

7 ,t41.7 S 7,t4L.75 7 ,141.75

7 1.75

75,253.44

444.47

4.69

236.r0

1,147.75

15,253.44

444.87

4.69

236.10

Flnanclal Llabilitv

-Boffowings

-lrdde Poyobles

-other Financiol Liobilities

-Leose Lidbilitiet

40.01

5,417.a9

430.35

19.49

!22.46

59.50

s,4L7.A9

430.3s

233.05

59.50

5,417.89

430.35

2 33.0 5

59.50

5,417.89

430.35

233.05

140.79

Totol s,999.24 141.55 6,740,79

Carried at amortlsed costclRoutelrfit and lo
I

Level 3 l-evel3 Total
Level 3

level 1 Level 2TotalLevel 1 Level 2TotalTotalCurr€nt
as at Mrrch 31, 2021

713.O7

16,995.53

905.41

2.36

8.83

208.13

113.07

16,995.53

905 41

2.36

8.83

208.13

7 t3.07

711.O7113.O7

713.O7

739.70

15,995.53

90s.41

2.16

8.83

208.13

773.07773.O7

16,995.53

90s.41

8.83

68.43

Financial Assets

al lnvestmenls
- Mutuol Funds

blother Atset
-Trode Receivobles

-cosh & Cosh Equivolent

-Other Bonk Bolonce

-Loons

-Othet Finonciol Assets

t2

1,322.80

3,754.27

247 04

1,322.80

3,754.27

287.04

L322.AO

3,754.27

2A7.04

7,25A.75

3,754.2'l

2A7.O4

64.05
Financial Liabilitv

-Bofiowings

-frode Poyobles

-Other Finohcidl Li abi liti es

-Leose Liobilities

s,364.725,300.07 64.05Totol

o
a

&C

'o*
o
J\

zAs at Mar(h 31,2024

R
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Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31,2024

Note - 41

Lease Transactions

The Company has elected below practical expedients while applying lnd AS 116:

1. Applied a single discount rate to a portfolidof leases with reasonably similar characteristics.

2. Applied the exemption not to recognise right of use assets and lease liabilities with less than 12 months of lease

term on the date of initial application.

The lease payments associated with the leases having a lease term of twelve months or less and leases for which the

underlying asset is of low value are recognized as an expense on a straiSht line basis over the lease term.

The incremental borrowing rate applied to lease liabilities as at 1stJanuary,2024 is 9.10%.

4l.f As a Lessee - Movement in Lease liabilities
Rs. in

4L.2 Amounts recognised in profit or loss

41.3 Derecognition of Ritht of use Assets

There have been termination of old lease agreements and new revised agreements have been entered into with

revised clauses. The Company applies the short-term lease recognition exemption to its short-term leases' This

change has resulted in the derecognition of Right-To-Use Assets as under:'

tn

\

15.40

(238.0s)

( 146.97)

0.00

0.00

369.61

110.99

t22.06

0.00

258.55

2.96

(28.46)

233.0s

Balance as at 1 April

New lease contracts entered during the year

Finance costs incurred during the year

Lease contracts terminated during the year

Payments of lease liabilities

Balance as at 31 March (refer note 20)

Maturity analysis - Undiscounted cash flows

Less than one year

More than one

15.40

233.O7

2.96

319.99
lnterest on lease liabilities

to short-term leases

356.96
(131.00)

(238.0s)

12.08

Right of Use Asset opening carrying value

Depreciation-Lease up to date of derecognition

Lease liability reversed

Profit on Sale of Property, Plant and Equipment

value as at March 31

Delhi

&Co
o,o

J
*

-'o

*

For the year ended

March 31.2023
For the year ended

March 31,2024
Particulars

For the year ended

March 31,2023
For the year ended

March 31,2024Particulars

Particulars
For the year ended

March 31,2024

For the yearended

March 31,2023
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Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024

D. Financial risk manaqement obiectives and Dolicies :

equivalents, other balances with banks, loan5, trade and other receivables.

financial performance.

The corporation has exposure to the following risks arising from financial instruments:

l. Market Risk

ll. Credit Risk

lll. Liquidity Risk

Market Risk

as a result of changes in the interest rates, foreign currency exchange rates, equity prices and other market changes that affect market risk sensitive instruments'

Market ri5k comprisesthree typ€s of risks:

l. interest rate risk,

ll. currehcy risk,

lll. other pric. risk.

Financial instruments affected by market risk includes borrowings, investments, trade paVables, trade receivables and loans'

l(al. lnterest Rate Risk:

thterest rate risk is the risk that the fair vatue or future cash flows of a financial instrumeht will fluctuate because of changes in market interest rates'

intercst bearing investments will fluctuate because of fluctuations in the interest rates'

risk, the company closely monitors market interest'

The following table provides a breakdown of the company's borrowings:

tn

\

1,322.80s9.50Fixed rate borrowings

Jr

& oC

J
*

t.

Particulars
As at

Mar(h 31, 2024

A5 at
March 31,2023
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HORIZON PACKS PRIVATE LIMITED

CIN : U21014MH2001PTC133116

Notes to Iinancial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024

l(b). forei8n Curren.y Risk:

al Parti(ulars of hedged foreiSn (urrency exposures as at the reporting date

floating L,SD loan into fixed INR Loan as well as floating USD-LIBoR-BBA linked interest rate ihto Fixed-lNR-lnterest rate.

The hedged contract foreign currency exPosure outstanding as at the reporting date are as under:

tn

b) Particulats of unhedged foreign currency erposures as at the reportinB date

sensitivity analysis

foreign currency risk internally to key management personnel and represents management's assessment of the reasonably possible change in foreign currency exchange rates'

currency, there would be a comparable impact on profit or equitY, and the balances would be negative'

Financial5 l-iabilitY

tn

Financials Assets

l(c). oth€r Price Risk:

Funds.

these instruments from the prices existing as at the reporting date is given bclow:

7,2\2.OO17.503nE USD to INR
usD-LtBoR'88A + 1,1% 9.70%

3:ing lnterest to Fixed lnterest

!44.54t.730.3311.91U5D 0.14
36.98s9.694A.13 26.44JPY

0.60 7.37r.310.60+SYo
(o(1.37)-5% (0.60

1.851.341.85;% 1.34
{1(1.34)(1.34 (1.8s)-5%

7.23+5/" 1.23
(7.23)

17.23].-5%

T
Delhi

&Ca
oo

J

Particulars
Numbq of
Contracts

2023-24 2022-23

8uy Amount
(usD)

lndian Rupee

:quivaleot

Buy tunount

{usD}

lndi3n Rupee

Equivalent

Currency at
INR FCY

tffe.t on Pro al fouitvt hafdrc tar tffect on
2022-2?2071-24

chan8e in INR

vs. USO

(1

I bcfore taxEffect on Pr(
2027-232021-242022-23

Change in INR

Vr. IPY

tffe.t on P(o )tal Eouitvt hPfore tex Effect on
)n27-2t2023-242022-232023-24

lncrease/Decrease
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Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31,2024

[. eGci!-BilL

monitored and the aggregate value of transactions is reasohably spread amonSst the counterparties.

financial institutions with high credit ratings assiSned bY the international credit ratinE agencies

historical bad debts ahd ageing of financial assets. lndividual risk limits are set and periodicallY reviewed on the basis of such lhformation'

recognition. lt considers reasonable and supportive forwa'ding-lookint informetion 5uch as:

i) Actual or expected significant adverse changes in business,

ii) Actual or expected significant changes in the operating results of the couhterparty'

iii) FinancialoreconomicconditionsthatareexpectedtocauseasigniticantchanSetothecounterparvsabilitytomeetitsobligations,
iv) Significant increase in credit risk on other financial instruments of the same counterparty'

v) significantchangesinthevalueofthecollateralsupportinEtheobligationorinthequalityofthcthird-partyguaranteesorcreditenhancements'

of profit and loss.

ratesovertheexpectedlifeoftradereceivablesandisadjustedforforuard-lookingestimates 
Theprovisionmatrixatthecndofthercportingperiodisasfollows:

considered.

tn

financial institutiohs with high credit ratings assigned by the international credit rating agencies'

\

Credit loss allowanceoutstandint
tn

OutstandinB >

36S

to the extent of lifetime expected credit Iosses outstanding as at reporting date
< 23%Yes

Yes,totheextehtoflifetimeexpectedcreditlossespertainingtobalancesoUtstandingformorethanoneyear> 25%

10.78

16.64
27.43

205.45Balance at the beginning of the Year

Loss allowance / (Reversed)

atthe end

DelhiN

&Co
ao

J It
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HORIZON PACKS PRIVATE LIMITED

CIN : U21014MH2001PTC133116

Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024

ilt tiouiditv Risk

asset. Liquidity risk may result from an inability to sell a financial asset quickly at close to its fair value.

effective manner.

disclosed in the table are the contractual undis@unted cash flows.

tn

NOtC-45 : CAPITALMANAGEMENT

tn

the companv when managinB capital is to safecuard its ability to continue as a going concern and to maintain an optimal capital structure so as to maximize shareholder value'

of capital in proportion to risk and manage the capital structure in light of chan8es in economic conditions and the risk characteristiG of the underlyinS a$eB

company will take appropriate steps in order to maintain, or if n.cessary adjust, it5 capital structure based on its lonE term financial plans'

T
F' oC0,

a
'd
,t

*J
*

Less than

1 Year

Between

1 to 5 Years

olrer
5 Y€ars

Total Carrying value

As at March 31,2024

Eorrowings

Trade Payables

other financial liabilities

Lease Liabilities

Totol

As at Mar(h 31, 2023

BorrowinEs

Trade Payables

Other financial liabilities

Lease Liabilities

Totol

40.01

5,417.49

430.3s

110.99

19.49

t22.06

59.50

5,4!7.49
430.35

233.0S

59.50

5,417.89

430.35

233.05

5,999.24 141.55 6,140.79 6,140.79

t,258.15

3,754.27

2a7.O4

64.05 1,322.N
3,754.27

247.04

1,322.80

3,754.27

287.04

5,300.07 54.05 5,364.12 s,364.12

1,322.80

907.78
59.50

444.a7

Net Gearing Ratio (A/g)

Debt

& marketable securities

Net Debt (A)

Equity (as per balance sheet) (8)

As at
March 31,2023March 31,2024

As st
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Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31,2024

Note 46: lncome taxes

Tax ex in the Statement of Profit and Loss

B) A reconciliation between the statutory income tax rate applicable to the Company and the effective

income tax rate is as follows : Reconciliation of effective tax rate

consequent to reconciliation items shown above, the effective tax rale is 28-87% 12O22'23 - 24 '58%l'

in

!

1,620.941,193.95Current Tax on taxable income for the al
L,620.941,193.95Total current tax

(L92.281356.81
Deferred tax

Deferred tax
(1s2.28)355.81deferred income tax

(18.10)4.4Lin respect of earlier years

L,4LO.S7L,555.L7Total income tax expense/(credit)

25.1.68%25.768%to the ComEnacted income tax rate in lndia
5,736.93

t,443.87
5,387.50

1,355.93amount at the enacted income tax rateTax

Profit before tax

effect of the amounts which are not deductible/(taxable) in calculating

ble income
(28.e4)

13.14

(4.8e)

18.07

181.65

Others

Difference on account of expenditure allowed on payment basis

Permanent Difference

Tax Exempt lncome

Derecognition of deferred tax assets on land

Change in applicable tax rate

L,42a.671,S50.75
Effective Tax

(18.10)4.47Adjustments recognised in current year in relation to the current tax of Prior

L,4tO.571,555.17Statement of Profit and Losslncome Tax Expense as

r &g

J
* *

Year ended

March 31,2024

Year ended

March 31, 2023
Particula rs

Year ended

March 31,2024

Year ended

March 31,2023
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Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 37,2024

Note 45 : lncome taxes

The movement in deferred tax assets liabilities d the ended 2023 and March 3 2024: tn

\

tax

7.27

(3s6,84)

0.00

45.37

34.60

(397.62)

1-3.11

77.70

40.78

0.00

30.99

6.90
8.16

783.67

7.38

r.22

( 142.90)

0.00

15.45

s.68

Provision for Post retirement

Depreciatio n

Expenses related to business combination

Expenses allowed in the year of payment

Others

benefits

(3s5.81)7a,678.16t92.28(L2t.771Total

*

&Ca

o
J
*

Ma rch

As at March
3L,2024

Credit/(charge)
in Other

Comprehensive
Income

Credit/ (charge)

in Statement of
Profit and Loss

As at March
31,2023

credit/(charge) in

Other
Comprehensive

lncome

credit/ (charBe)

in Statement of
Prolit and Loss

As at March
3L,2022

t.27
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Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024

Note 47

Other Regulatory lnformation

i. Title deeds of lmmovable Property not held in name of the Company

The Company does not hold any immovable property wherein title deeds are not held in name of the Company as on March 31,2024

ii. Revaluation of Property, Plant and Equipment

The Company has not revalued any of its Property, Plant and Equipment during the year ended March 31, 2024

iii. Loans or Advances in the nature of loans

The Company has not granted any Loans or Advances in the nature of loans to promoters, directors, KMPs and the related parties (as defined under Companies

Act, 2013,) either severally or jointly with any other person.

iv. Details of Benami Property held

No proceedings have been initiated or pending against the company for holding any benami property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45

of 1988) and the rules made thereunder

v. Borrowings from banks or financial institutions on the basis of security of current assets

The Company has borrowed working capital loans from 2 banks on the basis of security of current assets during the year ending March 31,2024 and has been

regular in submission of required information on sales, inventory & accounts receivables etc. to the Banks. Though there is no material differences in amount

reported and as per financial records with respect to inventory & accounts receivables, sales reported to the bank is inclusive of Goods & Service Tax (GST)

whereas reported in financials as net of GST.

vi. Wilful Defaulter

The Company has not been declared a wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or any other lender during the year'

vii. Relationship with Struck off Companies

Thecompanyhaveentered onetransactionwithcompanystruckoffundersection24SofthecompaniesAct,2013orsection560ofcompaniesAct,1956

Name of struck off
Company

Nature of transactions with
struck-off Company

Balance

outstand ins

Relationship with
the struck off comoanv.

Navya Automation
Svstems Pvt Ltd

Purchase of Spares Nil No

viii. Registration of charges or satisfaction with Registrar of Companies

The Company does not have any charges or satisfaction yet to be registered with ROC beyond the statutory period

ix. Compliance with number of layers of companies

The Company has not made any kind of investment in any other Companies

x. Compliance with approved Scheme(s) of Arrangements

The Company has not approved any scheme of arrangement in accordance with sections 23O1o237 ofthe Companies Act, 2013

xi. Undisclosed lncome

The Company has not recorded any transactions in the books of accounts that has been surrendered or disclosed as income during the period ended March 31,

2024 in the tax assessments under the lncome Tax Act, 1961 (such as, search or survey or any other relevant provisions of the lncome Tax Act, 1961)'

\
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xii. Details of Crypto Currency or Virtual Currency

The Company has not traded or invested in Crypto currency or Virtual Currency during the period ended March 31, 2024

xiii. Utilisation of Borrowed funds and share premium

The Company has not advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or other kind of funds) to or in any

other person or entity, including foreign entity ("lntermediaries"), with the understandinS, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall,

directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company ("Ultimate Beneficiaries") ot

provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf ofthe Ultimate Beneficiaries;

The Company has not received any funds (which are material either individually or in the aggregate) from any person or entity, including foreiSn entity ("Funding

parties,,), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company shall, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or

entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party ("ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide any Suarantee, security or the like on

behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

Note 48

The lndian parliament has approved the Code on social security, 2020 which would impact the contributions by the company towards Provident Fund and

Gratuity. The Ministry of Labour and Employment has released draft rules for the Code on Social Security, 2020 on November t3,2020, and has invited

suggestions from stakeholders which are under active consideration by the Ministry. The Company will assess the impact and its evaluation once the subiect rules

are notified and will give appropriate impact in its financial statements in the period in which, the code becomes effective and the related rules to determine the

financial impact are published.

Note 49

Thebalancesoftradepayables,receivables, loansandotherfinancialassetaresubjecttoconfirmationandreconciliation'
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Notes to financial statements for the Vear ended March 31' 2024

Note s0 Ratios

(l) 
Total Dcbt rcprccnts Currcot Borrcwings + Non Currcnl Bortoltings + txase liabilitics-

(r) 
Eaming for Dcbt Srnicc = Net proflt aftor tax + Non Cash Opcrating Espunscs + Intcrcst + Othcr Non Cash Adillstmtnts

(r) 
D"br s"ruic" r"p*tnts lntcrcst on Dcbr + Lcasg lntcrost + schsduled principal rcpalmenr ofnon{urent borrc\Yings + currcnl mahlrit}'oflcasc liabilitits

(r'Capital 
Emplo;ed rcprcsnls Totat Equity + Bororvings + Defttred Tar liabilitics

\

5r. No
Denominnlol

6,J6 8

FY 2021-24

4.51

NnDretatol DerorninAfor

i,177

F\ 2t)z2-73
Emlrnrf ion lYhtrc Ynd^tion

is more thln 25"1,12J"2,1)

b) Drhl equity ratio Total Dubt(r) Sharcholders Equitl 293 43.3 75 0.01 1.32 3 39.i46 0.01 -19.8%
debt equity ratio has improved as thete wat r'paYmenl

borrowinEs durrnE the Year

Debt Service cove.age ratro has improved due to r_ompl€le

of ECB losn during the year and ECB loin h3s

nil as on 31.01.2024
d Debt S€flicc Coverage ratio Earnig for Dcbt Sowicu(t)

Profil aficr Ta\cs

Debt Scrvic"(r) 5.03 I

3,n32

l19

,11 461)

42.71 7.630

.l i2(1

1.61 0

37.39i

4.68

11.

10.41

199 \%

f)

cl

h)

lnvrntorv fu rnover ratio

Trrde Rec!ivables tlrrnover

Tr^de pnyables lurnover thtio

Net capital ltrrnover ritio

Nct profit rrlio

Retcnuc front operntion

Ncl Purchascs

Rc|enuc fiom oPcration

Nct Prolit aftcr Taxes

account Rccoivablc

A\eragc Tradc Payables

fiom opcration

66,740

44.69 I

140

3.ll32

16.124

4.ifl6

66.14n

4.14

9.14

2.92

76.236

50 6t5

1(t.236

4.326

l7.r)l I

I 9.6i3

76.236

4.48

t 1.61

3.88

s.67%

-16.1.A

k) Rehrrn on investment
lncomc gencralcd from inveslcd

firnds

A\rragc Invcstcd ihds in Trcen'

5,467

380 9l

,13.7 I I

3.927.4t

12.51o/o

9.7004

6.l0ll

571

.10.869

361 92

14.95%

7.5AoA

.16.14/r

513.O%
The variance i5 on account of actual duration oi rIvestnrenl

and increase rn the investment _

&Co

i(
o
J

Rrtios Nnfierrtot' Denominttor No,nernlot

79ili

rl Rrturn on EquitY ratio Avemgr Shartholclcrs EqritY
9.24%

-20.1'1

-1.5't

Rrttrrn on Clpitnl emPloyed
Eaming bcforr intcrest and h\cs

Capital Emplorctl 
(')
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